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[ An interpreter read the original in Japanese of "Exhibit 5", appended
marked "Exhibit 6,." i e y

The accused did not desire to recross-examine this witness.
The commission did not desire to examine thies witness.

The witnees said that he had nothing further to state,
The witness was duly warned and withdrew,
The prosecution rested.

Commander Martin E. Carlson, s counsel for the sccused, read a written
plea in abatement, appended, marked "Q."

The judge advocate replied.
The commission announced that the plea was denied.

Commander Martin E, Carleon, a counsel for the accused, read a written
plea in abatement, appended marked "R."

The judge advocate replied.
\ The commission mnnounced that the plea was denied.
The defense began.

lir. Kerasawa, Takami, a counsel for the accused, stated he would waive
the reading in Japanese of the request for judicial notice.

An interpreter read the request for judielal notice in English as
follows:

The defense respectfully requests the commission to take judicial notice
of the following:

1. Article €1, Articles for the Covermment of the United States Navy:
"limitation of trials: offenses in general.--No person shall be tried
I . by court martial or otherwise punished for any offense, except as provided in
- the following article, which appears to have been committed more than two
years before the issuing of the order for such trial or punishment, unless by
reason of having absented himself, or of some other manifest impediment he
shall not have been amenable to justice within that perioed. (R.S., sect.
1684, art. 61; Feb. 25, 1895 c. 128, 28 Stet. 680)."

2. The fact that Palau Islands were mendeted to Japan on 17 February
; ; 1920 and occupied until 2 September 1945.

3. The Fifth Amendment to the Constitution of the United States:




liberty, or property, without due process of law; nor shall private property
' be taken for publiec :I.li.. without just uwﬂ.;nﬂ

4« Articles €0 and 63, Geneva Conventlon, 27 July 19293

"Article 60, At the opening of a judieial proceeding directed against
a prispner of war the deteining power shall advise the representative of the
protecting power thereof ae soon as possible and always before the date set
for the opening of the trial..."

firticle 63. Sentence may be premounced against a priscner of war only
by the same courte and secording to the pame procedure as in the case of per-
sons belonging to the armed forces of the detaining power."

5., The fect that neither Italy nor Pulgaria have ratified the Hague
Convention of 1907. ‘

6. Articles of War 25 and 38:

"Sec. 1496, Depositions: when admiseible (Article 25.) A duly authen-
ticated deposition taken upon reasonable notice to the epprosite party may be
read in evidence before any military court or commiselon in eny case not capi-

tal, or in any proceeding before & court of inquiry or a military board, if
such depoeition be teken when the witness resides, is found, or is about te
go beyond the State, Territory, or district in which the court, commission,
or board is ordered to sit or beyond the distance of one hundred miles from
the place of trial or hearing, or when it appears to the satisfaction of the
court, commission, board, or appointing euthority that the witness, by reason
\ of age, sickness, bodily infirmity, imprisomment, or other ressocnable cause,
ie unable to appear and testify in person at the place of trial or hearing;
Provided, That testimony by deposition may be adduced for the defense in I
ntpi;ll cases. (June 4, 1920, c. 227, subchapter II, section 1, 41 Stat.
792.)"

"Sec. 1509. President may prescribe rules (article 38). The President
may, by regulations, which he may modify from time to time, prescribe the
procedure, including modes of proof, in cases before courts-martial, courts
of inquiry, military commissions, and other militery tribunals, which regu-
lations shall, in so far as he shall deem practicable, apply the rules of
evidence generally recognized in the trial of criminal cases in the distriet
courts of the United States: Provided, That nothing contrary to or incon-
gistent with these articles shall be so prescribed: Provided further, That
2ll rules made in pursuence of this article shall be laid befere the ﬂngr-n
annually. (Jume 4, 1920, e. 227, subchapter II, Section 1, 41 Stat. 794.)"

7. Section 454, Navael Courts and Boards:

n.5., Iimitation when a deposition is used. =~ In any case where a depo-
sition is used in evidence by the prosecution by reason of the fact that oral
testimony can not be obtained, es authorized by article 68, A.G.N., the mexd-
ﬂlpuﬂiuhllﬂ!hiﬂhlﬂ'hlhp&ldﬂhllnutuhﬂhdﬂthofhiqfhﬂ-
ment or confinement for more than cne year.

"IIso, as a matter of policy, where e deposition has been used by the
on in the trial of a commissioned or warrant officer, the maximum
punishment adjudged should not extend to dismissel.

mm.mhmm.mummmuruJ

"These .
limitation is otherwise prescribed. Where a deposition
e ﬁm M,H.:n the specificetiens, the uﬂh:ul applies

' 40 those specifications imto which it enmters.”
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-the superiors themselves must obey orders and set an example of obedience.®

OO

3 gi Regulations governing Wilitery life (November 8, 1943, Army Ordinance
u' 1 L]
L1

Gepers] principle.

5, Mlitary diecipline is the life-blood of the military forces, there-
fore military dipcipline must always be promoted in the military forcee. The
proof of military diecipline being promoted is exemplified in that the superit
ors and the subordinates lay the true principle of the military force in their
hearts regardless of time or place, that militery duty is executed with seal
and that orders are carried out without fail., Obedience ie an essential fact
in order to maintain militery disecipline; therefore it is vitel that uupuiurL
are obeyed with heart and soul, and that their orders are implicitly earried
out so as to have it become & habit, And then, obedience should flow out of
the spirit of loyalty and fostered to the extent that even under the densest
showers of bullete one sacrifices his lif'e for his country eand cbeys the com=
mand of his superior most faithfully. 4nd in order to realize the foregoing,

"Chapter II, Obedience.

No, 9. The obedience of a subordinate to cne's immediate superior must
in a1l occasiocns be most striet,

No. 10. The way of obedience must be adhered to between the senior
superiors in direct line or those who are not in the realtion of commend and
the newly appointed subordinates as far as their duties allow.

Ko, 11. Orders must be obeyed respectfully and carried out immedlately.
On any ocecasion, to argue upon its propriety or to guestion its cause, reason|
and the like is not allowed. When the newly received orders and the pre-
viouse onee vary, patiently state this and request instruction.

No. 12, To express to the superiors with a sincere feeling of assisting
one's superior points which one is fully convinced will benefit the armed
forces 1s the duty of all militery persomnel, particularly the officer. In
expressing this, however, it is imperative that it is done in an orderly
menner. MNoreover, even if cne differe in opinion with the matters already
decided by the superior, one must effsce oneself and endeavour to promote the
intention of the superior with heart and soul.

9. Japanese Army Criminal Code, Chapter 4, Crimes of resisting Orders.

"Article 57. One who resiste the superior officer's orders or who is
not subordinate to them, shall be condemned to such pemalties as follows:

l. In the face of the enemy, he shall be condesmed to death or a life
term or above ten years confinement,

2. In war times or in an area under martial law, from above one year to|
ten yeare confinement.

3. In other eases, undar five years confinement."

10, Japeanese Criminal Code, perticularly the following articles:
Chepter I Article 1
Chapter II Article 85
Article 86
Article 87
Article E8
« 11, German relinguishment of sovereignity over islands in the Pacific.
12, Tresty of Versailles, June 28, 1919, particularly Article 119.
13, Marriage lawe of the British Empire,

1. Lsws pertaining to British nationality and citizenship.
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The judge advocate objected to the commission taking judicial notice of
item B unless the matter wes nade acceseible in authentic form. Objection wa
also made to items 9, 10, 13, end 14, on the ground that they were foreign l=
and in accordance with Section 309 of Naval Courts and Boards must be proved
the same as any other fact. Item 12 was objected to because the commission

jwas not furnished with the substance of Article 119 of the Treaty of Versaillses.

The accused replied to the objections of the judge advocate.

The commigsion announced thet it would take judicial notice of items 1
through 7 and item number 1l.

The defense requested that the commission edjourn until 9 a.m., tomorrow, ﬁ(
Saturday, Decerber 20, 1947.

The commission announced that the request was granted.

The cormission then, at 11:10 a.m., adjourned until 9 a.m., tomorrow,
4 Saturday, December 20, 1947.




N oX: ER

United States Pacific Fleet,
Coemander Marianas,

Guam, Marianas Islands,
Seturday, December 20, 1947.

The commission met &t 9 a.m.

Present:

Reer Admirsl Arthur G, Robinson, U. 8. Navy,
Lieutenant Colonel Henry K. Roscoe, Coast Artillery Corps, United States

tArmy,

Lieutenant Colonel Vietor J, Carbarino, Coast Artillery Corps, United
States Army,
Maejor Andrew I. Iyman, U, 8. Marine Corpe,
lieutenant Commander John 8. Cheredes, Medical Corps, U. S, Navy, members|,
and Ideutenant Commander Joseph A. Regan, U, 8, NHavy, and
Lieutenant James P, Kenny, U. S, Havy, judge advocates.
Arehie L. Haden, junior, yeoman first elass, U. 8. Havy, reporter.
] The accused, their counsel, end the interpreters.

The record of proceedings of the fifth day of the trial was read and
approved,

Ho witnesses not otherwise comnected with the trial were present. |

Commander Mertin E. Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a written
request for judicial notice, appended, marked "S."

The judge advocate objected to the commission taking judieial notiee of
items two and three on the ground that they were foreign law and smst, in

acgord poe with Sedtion 309 of Naval Courts and Boards, be proved like any Lﬂ-)g
other fact.

The accused made no reply.

The commission announced that it would take judicial notice of item one
of the request for judieial notice by the mccused, viz, the Treaty of Ver-
f _ | sailles, particularly Article 119.

Ljinhiillino, en accused, was, at his own request, duly sworn as a
witness in his owm behalf,

Examined by the judge advocate:
1. Q. Are you an acoused in this case?

Examined by the accused:

2 N Mdﬂmﬂuthlwlw
| & 20 Jammary 1933.

13, Q. Have you ever bad duty on Palau?
: L I have.




—

4« Q. During what periods of time did you serve there?
A, TFrom September, 1943, to December, 1945, when I was demobilised.

5. Q. During December of 1944 to what unit were you attached?
A. South Sea Kempeitei, Palau Kempei Detachment.

6. Q. What was your duty around December of 19447

A. Around the end of November 1944, the South Sea Kempeitai Headquarters
and the Palau Kempeital Detachment moved to Shisui-Zan, therefore I was
ordered to protect the buildings and provisions that were left behind., At
this time I was the senior member of this group. I was a warrant officer but
a warrant officer is not an officer.

7. Q. Was there any name for thie group that remained?
A, For convenlience’y sake, it wes called the Geasupan Kempeitel Detachment
but this was not an official detachment.

8. §{. Was this made an official detachment later?
L !B--

9. Q. When?

A. Around Februery, 1945, when seversl detachments were established in
various areas on Babelthuap, Gasupan Detachment was also made an official
detachment.,

10. Q. Then, to whom did the personnel that were left belong?
A, We belonged to the First Kempeitai Detachment or Company and were under
the command of Commanding Officer Captain Nekamurs, Kasuo,

11. Q. Do you know a person by the name of Charlie Smith?
A. I do, but, that is, the other persones called him by that name but I do
not know whether he was or not.

12. Q. How did you Imow this person, Smith?

A. Around the middle of December, 1944, First Iieutenant Seno of the head-
quarters ordered me as follows, "Until further orders, keep him here tempor-
arily,® therefore I only kept him here temporarily.

13. Q. What happened to Smith after that?
A, Finally, by orders of Commanding Officer Nakamura, he was executed.

14. Q. How do you know about the execution of Smith?
A. I was at the scene of the execution.

15, Q. When did you first lesrn sbout the execution of Smith?

A, In the afterncon of the day of the execution, First Idieutenant Nekamura,
with one assistant Kempel, came and said, "Smith is to be exeouted.™ That is
the first I mew of the execution,

16, Q. Did Nakesura say whose order it was?
A, He said it was an order of Commanding Officer Miyasaki.

17. mwmﬂmnﬁm,mmﬁumu
regard to this exefiption? A
A. T sbsolutely did not order anyone.




18, Q. What did you reply when Ceptain Nakesmura said he wae to be executed?
A. I replied saying that, "It is & pity and therefore please send him back

homa, ™

19. Q. What did Nekesura say to this?
A. He paid, "It is an order of the commanding officer, so the exeoution will
be performed.®

20. Q. What did you say?

A. I replied, "As he is & pitiful old man, please let him return to his
home, We have lived our lives together in the air raid shelter every time w
were bombed, so please send him back home."™ But First Iieutenant Nekamura di|
not listen to my request., Thie wae the most I could do for him.

21. Q. Did you do anything at the scene of the execution?
A, Captain Nakamura did not order me to do anything so I did not do anything.
Furthermere, I had no authority and in regard with the execution of Smith I
hed nothing to do with it. Captain Nakamura testified thet I told Yamsda to
shoot, but I d4id not give such an order.

The judge advocate moved thet the words "Furthermore, I had no authority
and in regard with the execution of Smith I Had nothing to do with it. cap-
tain Nekamura testified that I told Yamada to shoot, but I did not give such
en order” be stricken from the record on the ground that they were not r-aponL
sive.

The commission directed thet the words be stricken out.

22, Q. Did you, at the scene, order anyone to do anything?
A. No, I did not order anyone.

23. Q. After Captain Nakamura gave the order to shoot, what happened?

A, Captain Nekamura ordered Yamada to shoot but Imdn hestiated for a
while, then Guptain Nekasrure said to him, "What are you hesitating about?
Hurry up and shoot." So Yamada was faaling for his pistol with his hand and
then I heard a shot.

Defense counsel moved that this answer be stricken from the record on thp
F ground that one accused was testifying against his co-defendent.

i The judge advocate replied.

The commission anmounced that the motion was denled.

24. Q. Didn't you see who fired thet shot?
A. Yo, the plane was flying over at that time and furthermore I did not
want to see this old man shot,.

A, IMMMMIm-ﬁmﬁ-pﬁ.ﬂdﬂm

26. Q. p-qil.- were at the scene of this execution?
A. qu].‘l. were four.
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Cross-examined by the judge advocatel: Rep I




E’r. Q. Were you carrying a pistol? {
« 1 Was.

28. Q. Was Nakemura carrying a pistoll
A, I recall that he carried a pistol.

29, Q. Was Yamada carrying e pistol?
-.-r Ia.l

30. Q. Did you, yourself, receive any orders to ghoot Smith?
A. No.

31, Q. Who sctually shot Smith?
A, I recall it was Yamada,

32. Q. On the afternoon of the execution, was there a grave prepared for
Smith's body?

A. On this day I went to Misuho Village esrly in the morning and came back ﬂ
to the remesining group et Gasupan around noon. When I came back I heard from
Corporal Nakagawa what happened while I was away. I heard that a prisoner,
I believe it was Inuzuka, went imto the navy provision storage house and stold
canned goods and that they put palm leaves over the air raid shelter.

The witneese was directed to answer the question.
\ A. (Continumed) Yes.

33. Q. Who prepared the grave?

A. As Corporel Nakagewa told me that while I was away Captain Hakamura |
telephoned and ordered to dig a grave of certain size behind the Sumida Unit,
I believe Corporal Nakagawa dug this.

34. Q. Didn't you, yourself, order Nakagawa to dig this grave?
‘4 nﬂolutlﬂly i".'lﬁ‘t-.

i |

35, Q. Didn't you, yourself, order Uemura to go along with the grave diggin
perty so they would know where the grave was?
A; I have absolutely not given any such order.

36. Q, Didn't you, yourself, at the scene of the execution, order Tamada
| - to shoot Smith?
' A. I absolutely did not.

7. Q. lemghldlmdah“nut-theﬂlmp-.nmhuhm at the time of

the execution?
A. I believe he was there sbout twelve or thirteen days before.

38, Q. And who wes the officer in charge of the Glmmmw-bt

| 39, Q. Aren't you a warrent officer?
A, I am a warrant officer.

40. Q. mmtm--umﬂmmmwnm
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1. Q. Who wae the senior man st the Gasupan Kempeitasi Detachment?

This question was objected to by the mccused on the ground thet it was
| repetitious,

The judge advocate replied.

The commission announced that the objection was not sustained.

A, I was. s

42. Q. Are you not & warrant officer?
A, I am a warrant officer,

43. Q. Were you not the warrant officer in charge of the Gasupan Fempeitai
Detachment?

A. I did not command the Gasupan Detachment. I do not have muthority to
oommand, It was commended by the commanding officer of the First Detachment,
Captain Nekamura.

The accused did not desire to reexsmine this witness.

The commission did not desire to examine this witness.

| The witness made the following statement:

! : When I received the charges and epecificetions I was very surprised. 'i
[ did not know any law and I did not know that this was golng to be as big a |

trial ag it is. I was so overwhelmed when I received the charges that it madp
me ory.

The witness resumed hie stetus as 2n scoused.

Yemeda, Kiyoshi, an accused, was, at his own request, duly sworn as e
witnees in his owm behalf.

Examined by the judge advocatet

1. Q. Are you an accused in this case?
A, Yes.

Examined by the accused:
2. Q. When d4id you enter the Japanese army?

A, 10 April 1940. |
3. Q. Have you had duty on the Palau Islande?
d.- Yea.

4+ Q. During what periods of time did you serye therel
l: From December, 1943, to December, 1945, when I was demobilized.

L 5. Q; During December of 1944 to'q::{uuntt were you attached?
A, Bouth Sea l-upnltql, Palau Detachment.
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! 6. Q. Do you know a person by the name of Charlie Smith?
, A, Yes. Other persons called him by that name but I do not kmow whether he
was or not.

7. Q. When did you know him?
A, I came to know him about the middle of December, 1944, when I went along
with First Iieutenant Seno of headquarters to teke Smith in custody for
suspicion of spying.

8. Q. What did you do after you captured Smith?
A. By orders of First Lieutenant Sano I escorted Smith to the Gesupan Kem-
peital Detachment and kept him there,

9, Q. What happened to Smith after that?
A, By orders, of Captain Nakamura I shot him with a pistol.

| 10, Q. Flemse explain how it came about that you shot Smith?

i A. TIwamoto and I went to Mizuho on patrol and then returned. The next day
Captein Nekamura with one apsistent Kempel came to the Gasupen Detachment,

| Captein Nakemura telked to Ajioka., I was in the seme room working, Captain
! Nakamura seid to me, "Yamads, you come, t0o." I followed him to the air raid
shelter and he said to me, "Smith will be sent home." Therefore I had Smith
get ready and made him follow Nakemura.

11. Q. Then what happened?

i A. T thought that Smith wes going to be sent home but from the road the
| group went towerd the jungle. I felt queer and I thought and knew defimitely FX
for the first time that th was going to be executed. |

12, Q. What happened then? .

A. Ceptain Nakamurs esid to Werrant Officer Ajioka, "Where is the hole?™
But the hole could not be found. Near Ceptein Nekamura there was a hole whigh
looked like en sir raid shelter so Captein Nakamura seid, "It will be done
here," and ordered me to bring Smith end meke him sit down. I made Smith
git down near the hole.

13. Q. What happened then?
A. Captain Neksmura suddenly ordered, "Yaggdas, shootl" My head was ina |7
daze and I was confused, Then Ceptein Nakamura ordered as if to scold me, i
"What ere you hesitating about? Hurry up and do it."

14. Q. Then what happened?
A, Inn]'_u:nuparlnni.hadrmnndulpnintudthuhuﬂlufth-pirtnl
toward Smith, at that same time it went off,

The commission then, at 10:15 a.m., tock a recess until 10230 a.m,, at
which time it reconvened.

Present: All the members, the judge advocates, the accused, their
counsel, and the interpreters.

| Stewart R. H-th. ,‘_ﬂmm.ll 0. ’- “' mv
No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trisl were present.
Yemada, Kiyoshi, ﬂuﬂtﬂuﬂl’rmtﬁmm“iﬁ;

entered. He was werned that the oath previcusly teken was still binding,
continned his testimony. i :
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(Direct examination continued.)

iS. Q. The person who ordered you to shoot, was it only Nekamura?
e Yes.

16, Q. Was there anyone else who shot besides you?
A, No. In the statement I submitted to the investigator I wrote that
Captain Nakemurs shot first but I was temporarily angry and I wrote this

absolutely false statement, In regard to this, I was told by Captain Hakal;::
he

not to breethe & word of it. Dut when I met him at Sugamo he said that
told everything of this incident. I wae very angry. The reason I tock the
stand today is to correct this statement., By this statement I wrote I was
bothered by my conseience because of this statement and have suffered ever
eince.

Cross-examined by the judge advocate:

17. Q. When did Nakeamura tell you not to breathe = word of this?
A. After the war,

18. Q. Wes it before the 24tk of June, 19477
A, Before.

19. Q. Then, when you wrote this statement on 24 June 1947 you were not
telling the truth?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
repetitious.

The judge advocate replied.
The commission armounced that the objection wes not sustained.

A, Yes.

20, Q. And on the 9th of December, 1947, when you swore that everything im

this statement wes true, you were not telling the truth then, either, were
you? ,

A. Tas.

21, Q. Were you telling the truth when you said that Ajicka didn't also t
you to shoot?

l. !..-l-

22, Q. Are you now telling the truth then for the first time?

This question was objected to by the accused on the ground that it was
argumentative and unfair to the witness.

The judge advocate withdrew the question.
23. Q. lhu,futh:ﬂntﬁu,dﬂmlmhthﬂhm“hm—
A, hwm“hmmrmu.
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A, Ceptain Nakamura came to the detachment with one assistant Kempel. At

that time he talked to Ajicks., I wes in the same room. Captain Nakamura

::t that time seid, "By orders of the commanding officer, Smith will be exe-
ed,”

|
'. 1‘ 24. Q. 'rell us mbout that?
|r

25. Q. And whom did Nakamura say this to?
A. Warrant Officer Ajicksa.

26, Q. And on that day, where was Smith being kept confined?
A, In the air raid shelter.

27. Q. Who took Smith from the air raid shelter?
A. Captain Nekamura,

28, Q, Did Captein Nakamura go personally to the air raid shelter and bring

Smith out?
A, The air raid shelter did not have any doore. Captein Nekeamura told
Smith to come out by waving his hands, and he came out.

29. Q. Were you with Captain Nakemurs at this time?

A, Yesn.
: 30. Q. Was Ajiocka with you at this time? s
| A, Tes,

: Reexamined by the accused:

31, Q. You testified that the statement you wrote before was not true. But)
1en't it the pert where you stated that Ceptain Nekamure shot was not true

and isn't it true that the rest is?
A, The place where I said that Captain Nakamurs shot first is not true but

all the rest is true.

—

Recross-examined by the judge advoeate:

I' 32, Q. Is it true that Nakamura told Ajicka to shoot? a
1. When I wrote this statement sy mind was not settled and I thought that
it was thus. DPut in thinking it over guietly then I do not think such a

| 33, Q. Ie it true in the statement where you say that you don't Jnow if

the bullet hit Smith?
A. That is true,

3%. Q. Is it true when you say in the statement that Captain Neksmura said
to Warrant Officer Ajicka, "Thank you for your trouble"?
A. Yes. p

The sccused did not desire to further examine this witness.

The commission did not desire to examine this witness.
The witness seid thet he had mothing further to state.
mumﬂmdhummuunmd.
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The defense rested. :

Commander Martin E, Carlson, a counsel for the accused, made a motion
for directed acquittal in the case of the accused Ajicka, Misao, on the
ground that there had been no evidence which could conviet him of either
Charge I of murder, or Charge II of neglect of duty.

The judge advocate replied.

The commission announced that the motion fur:Efirected acquittal in the J"K
case of the accused Ajicka, Misao, was denled.

The accused requested that the commission edjourn until 9 a.m., Nondaey,
December 22, 1947, to allow for the preparation of final esrguments.

The conmission announced that the request was granted.

The commission then, at 11 a.m,, adjourned until 9 a.m., Monday,
December 22, 1947.
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United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Merianas,

Guam, Marisnas Islands.
Monday, December 22, 1947.

The commission met at 9:45 a.m.

- Present:

Rear Admiral Arthur G, Robinson, U, S, Navy,
lieutenant Colonel Henry K. Roscoe, Coast Artillery Corps, Unlted States

»

lieutenant Colonel Victor J. Gerbarino, Coast Artillery Corps, United
States Army,

Major Andrew I. Lyman, U. S, Marine Corps,

1ieutenant Commander John S, Cheredes, Medicel Corps, U. S. lavy, members,
end Ideutenant Commander Joseph A. Regan, U, 8, Navy, and |

Iieutenant James P. Kenny, U. S. Navy, judge advocates. l

Stewart R, Smith, yeoman first class, U. S, Nevy, reporter.

The accused, their counsel, and the interpreters. !

The record of proceedinge of the sixth day of the triel was read and

approved.
‘ No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present,
The accused, Ajicka, Misao, read a written stetement, in Japenese, f?'ag

in his defense, eppended marked "T."

An interpreter resd en English translation of the statement of the
accused, Ajioka, Miseo, appended marked "U."

The accused, Yamada, Kiyoshi, read a written statement, in Japanese,
in his defense, appended marked "V."

An interpreter read an English translation of the statement of the
accused, Yamada, Kiyoshi, appended marked "

R The commission then, st 10:30 e.m., took a recess until 10:45 a.m., at
, which time it reconvenad.

Present: All the members, the judge advocates, the accused, their
counsel, and the interpreters.

Stewart R. Smith, yeoman first class, U. 8. Nevy, reporter.

No witnesses nmot otherwise comnected with the trial were present.

The judge advocate read his written opening ergument, eppended marked




The conmission announced that the request was granted.

The nnmdi,lnainn then, at 11 a.m,, adjourned until 9 e.m., tomorrow,
Tuesday, December 23, 1947.

=
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EIGHTH DAY
United States Preoific Fleet,
Commander Merianas,
Guam, Marianss Islends.
Tuesday, December 23, 1947.
The commiseion met at 9 a.m.
Present:
Rear Admiral Arthur G. Robinson, U. S. Navy,
Iieutenant Colonel Hemxry K. Roscoe, Coast Artillery Corps, United States
]
ILieutenant Colonel Victor J, Garbarino, Coest Artillery Corps, United
States Army,

_4"*-—-—-"'“

Major Andrew I, Lymen, U, 8, Marine Corps,

Iieutenant Commander John 8, Cheredes, Medicel Corps, U, 5, Navy, metuharf,
and Iieutensnt Commander Joseph A, Regan, U. S, Navy, end

Lisutenant James P, Kenny, U, 5. Havy, judge advocates.

Archie L. Heden, junior, yeoman first claes, U, 8. Navy, reporter.

The accused, their counsel, and the interpreters.

The record of proceedings of the seventh day of the trisl wae read and
epproved,.

No witnesses not otherwlse connected with the trial were present.

Mr. Sadamu Sanagi, a counsel for the acecused, read a written argument,
in Japanese, aprended merked "Y,"

An interpreter read an English translation of Mr. Sanagi's argument,
appended marked "Z." ;

¥r, Hideo Kuwate, a counsel for the accused, read a written argument in
Japanese, appended marked "AA."

The commission then, at 10:10 a.m., tock a recess until 10:30 a.m., at
which time it reconvened.

Present: A1l the members, the judge advocates, the accused, their
ecounsel and the interpreters,

Stewart R. Smith, yeoman first clase, U. 8. Havy, reporter.
No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

An interpreter read an English translation of Mr, Kuwata's argument,
appended marked "BB,"

L
The commission then, at 11:15 a.m., tock a recess until 2 p.m., at which
time it reconvened.

Present: All the members, the judge advocates, the accused, their
counsel, end the interpreters. s
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Arehie L. Haden, junior, yeoman first class, U. 8. Nevy, reporter. t
o witnesses not otherwlse connected with the trial were present.

| Commander Martin E. Carlson, a counsel for the accused, read a writtem
argument, appended marked "CC," ;

The commlssion then, at 3 p.m., tock a recess until 3:15 p.m., at which
time it reconvened.

Present: All the members, the judge edvocatee, the accused, their
counsel, and the interpreters.

Stewart R, Smith, yeoman first class, U. 8. Nevy, reporter.
i No witnesses not otherwise comnected with the trial were present.

The judge advocate reed his written closing argument, appended marked
"pp,. "

An interpreter read a Japenese translation of the judge advocate's
closing ergument.

The trial wes finished,

The commission was cleared.

l The judge advocate wes recalled and directed to record the following
findinges |
As to the accused, Ajicka, Misao:
The specification of the first charge proved in part, proved except the
word "Sally”, which word is not proved.
And that the accused, Ajicka, ¥Misao, ie of the first charge guilty.
The first specification of the second charge not proved. |
The second specification of the second charge not proved.
I ' Apd that the accused, Ajicka, Visao, is of the second charge not guiltyp

and the commission does therefore mcquit the said Ajiocka, Misao, of the
second charge.

As to the accused, Yameda, Kiyoshd:

The specification of the first charge proved in part, proved except
word "Sally”, which word is not proved. :

And that the accused, Yemada, Kiyoshi, is of the first cherge guilty.
The commiseion was opened and all parties to the trial entered. M




il T e e ———E.

No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present,
The commission anncunced ite findings.

The commission then, at 4:35 p.m., adjourned until 9 a.m., tomorrow,
Wednesday, December 24, 1947.




United States Pacific Fleet,
Commander Marianas,

Guam, Marianas lslands,
Wednesday, December 24, 1947.

The commission met £t 9 a.m.

Present:

Rear Admiral Arthur G. Hobinson, U. S. Navy,
lieutenant Colonel Henry K. Roscoe, Coast Artillery Corps, United States

» "

Ideutenant Colonel Viector J. Garbarino, Coast Artillery Corps, Jnited
States Army,

Kajor Andrew I, Iyman, U, S, Marine Corps,

Iieutenant Commander John 8. Cheredes, Medical Corps, U. 8. Navy, memberp,

end Ideutenant Commander Joseph A, Regan, U, 8, Navy, and
Ideutenant James P. Kenny, U. S, Navy, Judge advocates.
Stewart R. Smith, yeoman first class, U, 5. Navy, reporter.
The aceused, their counsel, and the interpreters.

The record of proceedinges of the eighth day of the trial was read and
approved.

No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

Commander Martin E, Carlson, s counsel for the accused, made a motion

in arrest of judgment on behalf of both sccused on the ground that the evi-
dence presented did not support the findings, on the ground of the matter of
the jurisdiction of the commission, and on the ground of misjoinder of

parties.
The judge advocate replied.

The commission announced that the motion was denied.

Commander Martin E. Carlson, a counsel for the accused, made the
following statement:

We have no further evidence to introduce at this time in mitigatiom or
extenuation., We do point out that the record already contains much evidence
in mitigetion in the form of testimony of witnesses and argument of defense
counsel as to supericr orders. If any petitions should be submitted in
behalf of these mccused at & later date, defense counsel will ferwerd them
to the convening and reviewing authorities. :

The commission was cleered.
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The judge advocate was recalled and directed to record the sentences
of the commission as followe:

Reer Admirel, U,

mnm &ﬂ?ﬂv Cone N

Lieutenant Colonel, Cosst Aptillery Corps, United States Army, Member,

[ieutenant Colon Coast jytillery Corps, United States Army, Member.

(i

¥ « JAymEn,
Mejor, U, 8, Merine Cqrfps, Member.

ohn 5|1ﬁhﬂrﬂﬁﬂﬂ, g
Iieute Commander, Medicel Corps, U. 8. Navy, Nember.

B Vi gl

Iieutenant Commander, U. 8. Navy, Judge Advocate.

) iy

Iieutenant, U, 8. Favy, Judge Advocate.
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The commission was opened. All parties to the triel entered.

The commission then reed and pronounced the sentences to the accused.

The commission, heving no more cases before it, sdjourned to await the |

action of the convening authority.

C%;?;? 'iinfn'??“"’

Iieutenant Commander, U. S. Havy, Judge Advocate.

gl T

Iiédutenant, U, 5. Navy, Judge Advocate.
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OBJECTION T0 JUDICIAL MOTICE
DELIVERED BY KARASAWA, TAKAMT

The Judge Advocate requested the commission to take Judicial Notiee of
certain faets,

The defense cqunsel has no objection that the commissien take judieial
notive of the fact that a ptate of war existed between America and Japan at
the time of the incident = December 1944, and that Babelthuap, Palau Islands
is under the command of Commander Mariamas.

But defense counsel objects to the others for the following reasons:

1,"Particularly paragraph 10 of the Potsdam Declaration of July 26,
1945." This ineident which alleges that an Englishman, Smith, who was not
a PO¥ was murdered around 29 December 1944 is purely a domestic case; in’
other words, it is not a war erime, Therefore, Article 10 of the Potsdam
Declaration is clearly irrelevant to this case which is not a wur crime,

2, The Geneva POF Convention of July 27, 1929 and of the fact that
Japan agreed through the Swiss Govermment to apply the provisions thereof
to POF's under its control and as far os practicable to internmed civilians,

An Englishman, Smith, the victim of this incident was not treated as
a POV by the armed forces of Japan on about 27 December 1944. The Judge
Advooate hag not stressed that he was an POP in tho charges. Therefore, 1t
is clearly unjust to apply the clause concerning the treatment of POF to
thies incident which deals with the murder of an Englishman, Smith, who was
not & prisoner, It is recognized that the qualification of a POW is that he
engage in battle or be & specified camp=follower. A person who has no
connection whatscover, aos the Epnglishman, Smith, in this incident, has nome
of the qualifications of a POW, Hence we object to this for the reason tha{
thie is clearly irrelevant to this oase. '

9. The Hague convention of October 18, 1907 efpecially Article 23(c),
This olause is applicable only in the event the enemy surrenders, It is
olearly w.just (o apply this clause to this case which deals with the Eng-
lishman, &£ritk, vho lived on Palau a good many years and wvho did not in any
way engag- in hostilities. Therefore, we object for the reaspon that this

clause is irrelovant to this case.
Respeoctfully,

KARASAWA, Takami,
Defense Counsel,




OBJECTIONS TO THE REQUEST OF THE PROSECUTION FOR
JUDICIAL MOTICE

By
Commender Martin E, Carleon, U, §, Navel Reserve

May it plesse the commiseion:

e object to the Commission taking judicisl notice of the textbook,
"Llew of Lend "arfere," Chepter IV, Prisoners of Wer, pege 47, because
Judicinl notice cannot be taken of such writings as are found in text~
bocks.,

In CMO 267-1919, it w=s held that, "s court is not warrented in
taking judiclael notice of the existence of any essential clements wmm-
less they are so affirmetively and specifically set forth,"

This rule is fully supported by the case of Pettibone v U.S, (148
U.8, 202) es follows: "The general rule in reference to an indictment
is that ell the materianl faets and circumstances enbraced in the defi-
nition of the offense must be stated, and that, if any essential element
of the crime is omitted, such omission cannot be supplied by intendment
or implicstion. The charge must be made directly and not inferemtially
or by way of recitel.”

CM0 36-1920 leys down the same rule end cites the same case, the
cnse of Pettibome v U,S. 148 U5, 202,

In CMO 5-1929 the following rule was published by the Judge Advo-
crte Generrl, "The judre advoecete requested the court to take judicial
notice of certein mections of Clark & Marshall's "law of Crimes,” but
the record friled to sghow whether or not the court did in feet sccede
to such request,

Phile it ip altogether proper for the judge sdvocate in his advice
to the court or in his argument to call attention to snd gquote from
standart textboocks, it is improper for him to esk the sourt to take
judicial notice of sueh publicetions (Sec. 530, N.C,&8., 1923).

Fe object to the Commission taking notice of the fact that the
Polau Islands are within the area of Crmmander Merienas area, Ve know
of no judiciel ruling which defines whet ies meant by the phrese Commender
Mariapes Ares, It is immateris]l end irrelevent, It is without defind-
tion,

Phether Pelau Islands is within the area of Commender Merianrs ot
this time is immaterial epd irrelevant, Whet is importent end to the
m“ whether it was within the Dommander Marismes drves su Decanhor 29,

e




Whet is more importrnt however is whet legrl end judiciel, and
police powers did the United SBtotes of Amerieca or Commeapder Morisnas
have in the Paleu Ielends on December 29, 1944, because jurisdiction
over arimes is not retroactive. The Comstitution of the United States
of Imerica prohibits expost fmcto laws..

Te toke judiciel notice of these things so requested by the judge
edvocate is most prejudieisl to the substentive rights of the esceused,

For these reesons we object to the Commission toking Jjudieiel
notice of these regueste mecde by the judge advoortey |

liue Cerlson
Commnnder, U, 5. Naval Reserve.




By
Commander Martin E. Cerlsén, U.8.N.R.

Mey it pleese the Commissfion:

Ve refer the Commdssion to Seetion 2130 Authentication of documents
page 570, Wigmore om Bvidence, Volume 73

"Most documents besr @ drlm:nrm"m on their
face to be of & certein person's awthorship, Fence, a special neces-
sity exists for separating the externel evidemce of suthorship from the
mere existence of the purporting doeument. A horse or coet eontains
tself no indication of ownership; when it is elaimed thet Doe

t or rode it, 211 cen eppreciate that this element is missing

4

end must be supplied bty evidenee, But a document in iteelf
to indicete its authorship; and the perception thet this element ie
nevertheless missing, and must still be supplied, is likely hot to

occour, There is a natural tendency to forget it, Thas it lms econstamt-
htub:m-umwmmmmutnu—-hmt
effect,

Wigmore ocould well have been eitting here beceuse he continues:

"The originel of & writing is uswally presemted to the tribunel
*in specie," while other material objeets are not required to be end
seldom are brought into court (emeept such erticles as the tools of &
erime or the clothes of a wictim); so thet, in prectice the most eemmon
ty for the operation of this eberrent tendency occurs for

writings, visibly in existence and mutely suggesting thet they ere all L -
¥

that they purport to be, Thws the mental tendency is espeeially foreibl
frequent, end misleeding, where docug=nte are involved.

For these two reasons, them, it has happened that the specifie
rules that hove grown up concerning modes of euthenticetion have come
to relate to writings elone,

The generel principel has been enforced that a writing purperting
to be of e certein suthorship cannet go to the jury as possibly genuine,
merely on the strength of this purpert; there must be some evidence of
the gemuinenses (or exscution) of it. In footnote 1 on page 570 there
are many cesez oited in suppert of these rules. I shell cite only a few:

1810, Priel v Venbatenberg, 2 Cemp. 439 (the mere posseseion by
ﬂﬂf.ﬂlﬂﬂd?.hlﬂﬂhlﬂlﬂiﬂ*hﬂﬂlmﬂmm
not evidentiel,

Ij.l flﬁirl:ll lm m & m. l; ﬂ.. ¥. ﬂﬂw, m ﬂ-ﬂilt. “
Federel 577;

1918, Me Gowen v Armour, 8 C,C.A., 248 Fed, 676;

1928, Cook ~ O'Brien Censt, Co, v, Crvewford, 9th C.C.A, 26 Fed. 24 5Tk
Miohigen: 1875, Me Bugh v Brown, 33 Mieh, 3 (mote end mortesge nob ehews,
exeouted, emsluded),

" ()"
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FPor interesting esses of forged dcouments used to perpetrete a
mmw-mmhmmuvm?qmmm
the fellowing: New York "Timea", May 9, 1929,(forged complaint filed
with the Interstate Cammeree Cemmission to affect market prices);
ibid April 13, 1924 (forged post-war diplomstiec doowuments in Burepe,)”

Wigmore contimues set forth the opinden of Erskine in 1
Home Jooke's Triel, 25 :-. E&u:r. 78. ™

Figmore =1sc sete forth the rule in the eese of "1874 Bronson, 0.J.
in Wilson v, Betts, 4 Den, 201, 213; "In the ordinery affeirs of men,
it is very often rssumed, without proof, thet he whose name has been
affixed to & written instrument placed it thore himself, But when the
wdml.neh:a_la motter of legel controversy, it must be established

ind the rule in the cese of: Y1856, Bemning, J., in Stemper v
Griffin, 20 Ga, 312, 320: 'No writing can be received in evidense as
a genuine writing until it has been preved to be ¢ genuine one, rnd
none ag a fargery until it has been preved to be a forgery. L4 writing,
of itself, is not evidence of the one thing, or ef the er, A writ-
ing, of itself, is evidence of nothing, and therefore is not, unless
accompenied by proof of some sort, admissible as evidence."

8ince tho judge advocete has not produced e witness to Sestify
::1?: execution of this memorandwm, we gbjeot to it being received into
ence.

This memcrandum of itself 1s evidence of nothing spd should net
be admitted to prove this woman's husbend wes an Englighman,

In fontnote 2, Section 2131, Figmore, Ibid, the rules ore laid
down: "Note that in strictness the only kind of direct evi~
dence to execution is that of a witness who saw the very set of ting."

The witness has not tostified thet she saw the memorendum signed,
411 she was able to state vas the memorendum came from his brother but
that wns heersay becruse she had never seen his brother.

Until thore is evidence of the genuiness or ewoution of this memo~-
randum, we object to it being received avidence,

Commender, U.8.N.R,

Decamber 17, 1947.




PLEA IN ABATEMENT

I Delivered by
I Commander Martin E, Carleson, U.S, Naval Reserve, Counsel for the Accused.

|

f! May it please the Commission:

1' Both of the sccused hereby make this plea in abatement in order to

| bring to the attention of the Commission the fact that the affidavit of

| 4)ioka, Misoo and Yamada, Kiyoshi, introduced into evidence by the judge

_ I-dﬂ:lﬂti to prove the controverted facts material to the issue, cannot be
and affidavits are not admissible as to controvoerted faots material to the
issue, that is records of court canmot be proved by affidavit.

| ¥Fe cite the following cases in support of our contention: Ala, Puckering
i{ va Townsend, 118 Ala, 351, 23 8, 703; Ark. Western Union Tel. Co. va CGillis,
| 89 Ark, 483, 117 SW 749, 131 Am. SR 115; Ga. Nraples vs Hoggard, 58 Ga. 315;
| I11, Murphy vs Schoch, 135 I11, A, 550; Fankelstein ve Schilling, 135 Ill., L.
|

5433 Austin State Hmt vs Morrison, 133 I11, A 339; Hume etc. Mfg Co. vs

| Caldwell, 35 Il1l, A, 492/aff 136 I11, 163, 26 N.T. 599/; Quinn vs. ]hnon
IS I1l. A.. 130; Ind. ﬂh:l.ﬂ ete., R, Jo, wvs. Levy, 134 Ind, 343, 32 N.E. B815;

|| 34 N,E, 20; Kan, Johnston ve Johnson, 44 Ken 666, 24 P, 1098; Ky. May vs
Hﬂliun. 109 Ky 682, 60 5.V, 525, 22 Ky, L, 1328; Phoenix Ins. Co, ve Law=
rence, 4 Mote, 81 Am,D. 521; Newton we. West, 3 Mete., 24; Talbot ve, Plerce,

| |14 B, Mon 158; Xorton vs, Sanders, 2 JJ Marsh 192, 19 Am D, 128; Mo,

|| Patterson vs Fagan, 38 Mo, 70; N, J, Staley vs. South Jersey Realty Co,
(Sup) 90 A. 1042; Peer vs, Bloxham, 82 ¥,J.L, 288, 21 A, 659; Beldwin vs, F
Flagg, 43 N.J. L 495; Cooner ve, Galbraith, 24 N,J, LEE; Pullen ve Pullen, |
‘6 NJ. m- 318. 20 A. H}I Clutch ws. E’I“ﬂh 1l N.J. eq &?‘l N.Y., In re

(| Eldridge, 82 N.Y, 161, 37 4m R, 558; Okl, r!.'l‘.l':l.l:l ve, Oeiser, 11 Okl, 302,

| 66 P. 332; Pa. Hoar vs, Mulvey, 1 Burn 145; Sturgeon vs. Vcugh, 2 Yeates u&;

| Plaukurson vs. Cave, 2 Yeates 370; Lilly vs, Kitsmiller, 1 Yoates 28; S,C.

" MoBrice va, Floyd, 188 C,L. 209; Texas, Henke vs. Keller 50 Tex Co. i. 533,

110 3,N, ‘HJ& ¥ash, Groham vs, Smart, 42 Yash 205, 84 P, 824; W.Va, Herold

|I vs, Crag 59 W.Va, 353, 53 8,E, 466; Peterson va, .nkrom, 25 W,Va, 56; Tennant

| V8. Divine, 24 P,Va, 387; Ind. Kellog vs, Sutherland, 38 Ind. 154; Pz, Smith
I'n. Weaver, 41 Pa. Super 253, 256,

[I The judge advocate may correct this procedire from bringing into evidence
| affidavits to prove the records of the court or this Commission that is to
i prove the econtroverted focts material to thc issuo.

|

All of the accused pray that these affidavits ol .jiocka and Yamada be

|ltﬂ#sn from the record and prays of judgment of the charges and specifica-
tions and prays that the charges and specificmations be quashed,




| quashed as against him,
' 7 Respectf
| /&ﬂfg £

——

FLEL IN ABATEMENT

Dellwered by Cermonder Martin E, Carlson, U. Sg Naval Reserve, Counsel for ¢
hocused, :

May it please the cemmissign;

The accuped, Yamada, Kiyoshi, mekes this plea in abatement en the '

he

graund of misjoinder of parties. Te bring to the attentien of the Commispe |

ign the antagonistic defenses of the accused Yamada and Ajioka,

The accused Ajieka, has made & gtatement implicating the ecdefendant

Yamada and the prosecution has effered this statement of Ajicka as evidende
in this present trial,

In Whaston's Criminal cedure volume I, page 411, the rule is laid
dovn: "Where the defense o Joint defendants are antagonistic, it is proper
to grant a severance. And this is eminently the case where one joint
defendant has made a confession implicating both and which the presecution
intends to offer on trial,” Citing Com vs, James, 99 Mass, 438, The

prosecution has offered the statement of Ajioka into evidence, |

The aecused, Yamadn, therefore praye that this commission grant him
8 severance at this time from the amccused Ajiska,

Yamada ebjects to trial in Joinder with the accused, Ajioka,

The accused Yamada pregw- that the charges and specifications be

Carllon,,
Commander, USNR,
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REQUEST FOR JUDICI.L NOTICE

By

| Commander Martin E, Carleon, USKR.
Counsel for the dccused

T The defense respectfully requests thet the commission teke judieiel
notice of:

1. Treety of Verssilles, June 26, 1919, perticulerly irticle 119, which
reads rs follows:

"Germony renounces in fevor of the Principal /1lied end /ssociated
Powers all her rights and titles over her oversess possessions,”

and frticle 22, thet "Under the Treety of Versailles, 1919, the iphebl-
tante of several oreos were ellowed to chocse by vote to whet state the
territory should belong end thereefter to choose their sllegionce usuell
involving residence in the territory of their choice." (See Articles B5
and 113 of the Trenty of Versailles.)

= |

|

|

|

2, 'The England Lew Digest revised for 1941 edition by Mesers, Villiam '

\ Charles Crocker, Solicitors of the Supreme Court of Judiesture, London, '.

E., C. 4 in Mertindrle-Hubbell Lew Directory, particulerly the subject |

f1iens: and i
[ I

The Sritish Nationslity end Stotus of [liens ‘et 1914, pertieulerly |

thet part which defines an elien, ".s any persoh'who does not come withih |

| the definition of a British subject born within His Majesty's Dominions |

rnd '1legionce, or (5) to whom n certificete of naturslizetion has been
duly grented.®

Marrisge Laws -~ British Empire
Lewe perteining to British netionality end

"The Secretory of Stete mey grent n certifierte of naturrlisetion tp
rn nlion who mekes an applicetion for the purpose rnd setisfies the Seerp-
I . tary of ttete: (a) Thet he hes either resided in bis Mejesty's Dominions
for » period of not less then five yeers in the menner set out below, or
been in the service of the Crown for not less then five years within the
lost eight yenrs before the spplicrtion (b) thet he is of charecter
end hes en adequete knowledge of the Inglish language end (c) thet he
intends if his eoplicotion is gronted either to reside im his Mejesty's
Dominions or to enter or continue in the services of the Crowm, The
residence required by (e) is residence in the United Fingdom for mot le
thon one yeor immedirtoly preceding the opplication ond previcus resid
either in the United Kingdom or in some other part of His Vejesty's
ions for a period of four yeers within the lrst eight yeers before the
I applicetion,™

Ind thet a person who becomes a British subject by neturslisation 1
subject to m1l the obligntions, duties, and liabilities to which n nate
born British subject is entitled er subjeet and rs from the dete of his

"8 (1)




neturalization hee to all intents and purposes the status of a metural
born British subject,

The wife of a British subject 18 » British subject snd the wife of
an rlien although prior to her marrioge o British subjeet becomes by h
marriage an alien,

The Seccrotary of State may revoke & certificorte of noturelisation §f

it has been obteined by frlse representation or froud,

3, law Reform (Married Vomen rnd Tortfeesor)iot, 1935, which became
eperative on /ugust 2, 1935 as found in Mertinde)e~Hubbell, Ibid under

Husbend cpd Tife.

4y Vnrriage laws of the Rritish Empire, particulsrly ns set forth in
Mertinde)e=Hubbell, Ibid under subject Morricge which rerds in pert es
follows:

"Marrisge moy be cele'reted in one of the following weye: (1) l:g
eveclel license (2) by cormon license (3) by nrublicetion of banns (4) by
certificete of the Superintendent Registrar, either (a) with or (b)
without license,

If either porty to o mrrricge hee been previously divorged, r certi-

fied copy of the decree sbsolute must be produced at the ceremony.

. rnd = ¥errieage 18 null snd void ab
initio if at the time of the ceremony any of the following disabilities
exieted (1) existing prior marricge end rlso (7) where the formelitice
were defective,

5. The ’mericen Benens Co. v United Fruit Co. (1909) 213 U.S. 347, 29
§. Ct, 517, 53 L, Ed, 82¢ 16 !m, Cra. 1047, which strted the accepted
princinle hec loci, lex fori, "the genern) end slrmost universel rule is

thet the cheracter of an act rs unlerwful must be determined wholly by the

1ow of the country vhere the rct is done,”

(See Wilson on Internrtionel Law, Fornbook Series, Third Edition
Jurisdiction over Person-Nrtionele, Section 48),

6, The trerty relsating to their Insulor Poasessions end Dominions in
the Region of the Preifte Ocean by the United Stetesy, British Empire,
France, end Jopan, (See Wilson on Internstions)l Lew, Hormbock Series
Third Edition, Trerties rnd other /greements, Sec. 82, pages 216 and 51'1’
rnd 43 U8, Stet, 1646,

E. C.RLSON
Commander, U,5, Navel Reserve
Counsel for the /ccused,
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Although I tock the stand and testified in my own behalf, I would like to
e this supplementary perscnal declaratlon.

1. My feelings when I objected to the order to shoot & person who was
upposed to be en Englishman, Smith by name.

In September 1944, the American forces landed on Felelieu, and their
ombings over Babelthuap intensified after that, Especially, Gasupan suffered
er their most furious eir reidas, for it weas located in the middle of that
sland., In November, 1944, headquarters and the First Detachment or Company
f the Kempeitai, together with division headgquarters, moved from Gasupan to
he jungle of Shisuizan, because it was dangerous to remain there. Yet the
ir raids were still intense over Gasupan and those of us who remained there
to take shelter meny, many times in the air reid shelter and shuddered in J
he face of the denger to our lives, Only & few sick perszons remained, because
supan was a healthier place than the jungle of Shisulszan.

Tt must have been Fate that decreed that I should be too sick to be moved :
when the Kempeitel moved from Gesupan to Shisuizan and thus was the senior one
left at Gesupan, Those of us who were left were not a detechment but a group
of sick people. We were of little use so Iieutenant Nakamura, our company
commender, hed to send e healthy person to help us out from time to time.

Until February, 1945, we sick persons and whoever else might be at
Gasupen were not a detachment but we were under the direct command and & part |
of the First M.P. Compeny commanded by First Iieutenant Nakamura.

Fate too, decreed that at this time the Kempeiteil was instructed and q
turned over for safe keeping, pending investigation, three persons. I had i
never seen these three persons before. I didn't know who they were except
for what I had been told., I was told that the couple, a man and woman, were ]

Germens. I don't know. f

The third person they said was an Englishman, I don't know because he
looked like s netive to me. I think they told me he had lived all his life
in these islands., As you have heard in court, he was supposed to have been
i married to a native woman. I believe they had many children, all matives.

If he were English, I really don't know, but I do know his wife was not English,

Every time we were bombed, this Englishman and the two Germans took
shelter from the raids with us, We huddled together like frightened animals
and held each other tightly end trembled because of danger of approaching
death., In time of war, it is usual that even parents and their children will
often die at different times and different places. But we, who were in the
game air raid shelter, were sharing our lives and deaths. We never made any
discrimination between the Japanese end foreigners. We helped and encouraged
esch other as human beings, all afraid of death, and, being united by this
great love of humanity, we felt drawn close together as if we had been in
blood relations. Our only thought was for cur mutual safety. You members of
the commission who are military men and who have experienced many furious
battles will understand this feeling of curs. Every moment we expected that
death would be our fate as we prayed together in the eir raid shelter.




| o" L

While the Englishmen, Smith, was in custody, I trested him without any
racial diserimination end with love of humenity as I stated before, and locked
after his living conditions and food as best es I could. Therefore, when I
heard of the execution from Iieutenant Nakemura on that day, I said, "This is
a pity. Can you release himf" All that Nekamura said to me was, "He is to
be executed." But I did not take part in the execution. This is because I
could not bear to kill Smith because of my feeling of love of humanity which
I had experienced in that air reid shelter. In spite of that I was powerless,
I feel very regretful that I could not save Smith's life, and now I can do

nothing but express my sorrow by golng into mourning.

You have heard the testimony of what happened. You cen understand that
with Nekamura there to order and cerry ofit the orders of Colonel Miyazaki
there was no way out for me and for Yemada,

Poor Yameds! He too, did not want to shoot Smith and he too, tried to
Ig?nid it.

i Suddenly &= shot was fired. One shot is all I heard. Smith tumbled into
& hole, MNekamura ordered persons to shovel dirt over him and it wes all over.

e T TR ET S

I can not understand Americen waye beceuse there were three of us there
when Smith was shot. So when the judge advocete brought the charges and speci i
fications to me & couple of houre efter Commander Ogden had had me sign an
affidavit, I refused to sign for them. I shouldn't have wanted to sign for
\ Commander Ogden beceuse I did not understand English end so when the judge j
" advocates came again with more English for me to sign I refused. { I

I egked the judge edvocates to explain it to me but they could not ex-
plein why Nekemurs was not being tried for this, lLater I found out and I
heard him testify against me and Yamsda. So it is our fate, my fate and
Yamade's fate, to be tried for the shooting of the person who was said to be
Smith. They seid he was English but he locked like & native to me,

Whoever he was, I had learned to love him and we who had been through !
daye of Americen eir raide and had cowered afreid and helpless in the air raid
shelter felt a sywmpethy with each other. I wesn't a Christian then because
I had not heard about your Christian God, but even I, a Japanese, felt pity
for this person Smith, Why didn't I save him then, you ask? Are you really
_ serious and believe that it wae poseible for me, a warrent officer, to save a |
i man whom Nakemura testified Colonel Niymzaki had decided to kill? TYou heard
Nekamure say he could not resist Miyazaki, Well, if he couldn't resist, he
made sure I didn't resist., Nakemurs has even testified that I, a mere war-
rant officer, was in commend of the Casupan Detachment in December, 1944.
There was no such thing. You have heard other witnesses testify we were only
left there at Cesupan when headquarters moved. Both Yameds and I were under
the command of Nakamura.

- I have seid thet I do not understand Americens btut I also do not under=-
|stend some Japanese.

You mey think e11 Japanese killed. Is that why I am being tried for
murder?

I had no eriminal intent in my heart that day. That is why I intentionally
didn't participete in the incident.

ny (g}l




It ie true I have never been preised because I never have killed enother
person., Instead, strange as it may seem to you, I who am charged with murder
have been commended twice for saving lives.

I am @ man but when the judge advocates came and served me with the
. charges and told me I would have to stand trial for murder, I could not “:ﬁd
J 4%, T couldn't help it. I was glad when the judge advocates left, so I e
be slone with my grief. .

When Comrmender Carlson end Mr, Kuwate came to see me they assured me I
would have a fair trial; they would act in my defense end I would get a
chance to tell my story.

| I have now stood triml. TYou asked me if there was more to be said.
There ere a few things more if you will listen further to what I have to eay
because I want you to understand I didn't commit murder that day and I

couldn't stop Yameda from shooting. He told you thet. TYameda was reluctant
to shoot. He only shot because Nakamure ordered him to do eec, !

But I want you to know more sbout my army life.

2., Thile I was serving in the army I received the following three [
commendetions. Since the official records concerning these are now unavail-
eble, I would like to state them here.

(2) In the summer of 1936, an old woran was washing her clothing at the X
bank of the river Uji, a little down from the Kengetsu Bridge, Fushiml-ku, |
in XKyoto. While she was doing so, her foot elipped and she fell into the
violent stream. As I witnessed it, I jumped into the stream about two
hundred reters down from the spot, and saved her life. For that reeson I
received a letter of commendation and money of praise (ten yen) from Colonel
Niimdi who was my commanding officer at that time.

(b) In July 1940, at Ijiki=cho, Fushimi-ku, in Kyoto, an officer of the
22nd Artillery Regiment went med end strangled hies mother, I hurried to the
spot with my comrades end after precticing ertificiel respiration, I revived
the old women, I received a commendetion end money of praise (thirty yen)
from Colonel Nakail, who was my commanding officer at that time in Kyoto.

i (e) I served in the Fushimi Kempel Company of the Eyoto Kempeitai for
eight years. It is the custom of Kempeitai that Kempei personnel do not
remain in the same compeny for a long time, but only two or three years at
the longest, because he is apt to be swayed by private circumstances.

S8ince I served honestly, supervising the army life of the personmel, I could
| have duty for a long time in the same unit under thirteen commanding officerp.
When we had an inspection by the provost marshal, my twelfth commanding
officer, Major Nishimura, reported this end I received a cup of commendetion
(e silver cup).

3. Concerning my family.

My family consists of my wife (thirty-cne yeers old) and a son (four
years old)., After my demobilisation, I engaged in agriculture. Since I
have no property, my family hes been very hard up without any income after
I left home, Besides my wife ruined her health lately and is apt to be in
bed.




- e m e —

I beg with all my heart that you members of the commission have
benevolent consideration for me. I pray you do believe me., I did not comrit
murder that day.

Respectfully,
/s/ AJIOKA, Misao.

i I certify the foregoing statement, consisting of three and one-gquarter
| (34) typewritten pages, to be a true and complete translation of the original
document in Japanese, to the best of my ability.

E.
tenant, U, 5. Neval Regerve,
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I would like to state concerning my merits and my state of mind other
than whet I testified in this court.

1. In the statement which I submitted in Tokyo I was forced to write
some uncertain things, I eleo made a statement that Captain Nakamura shot
- Smith first. In thinking over this quietly at present, I, a Catholiec be-
liever, regret very much in that I discbeyed the ten commandments of Christ
by writing this., At present I offer prayer night and day to God with peni-
tential feelings, and my heart is full of pain if I have wronged Captein Nakay
mira.

2, Vhen I was ordered by Captain Nakemura to shoot Smith, I felt ms if
I was going to faint and hesitated, but as I was scolded, "What are you hesi-
tating for?® I hurriedly did as I wae told and suddenly shot.

Many times a dey Smith and I would huddle together in the air raid
shelter to shelter ourselves from the bombings, and we would divide what
little food we hed emong ocurselves and eet it together., As our relationship
was thus, I had a strong sense of sympathy for him and I never had any hatred
toward him., Until the last I never had a mind to kill this man Smith, but
becouse of superior orders and the fact that it was demanded that I do this
because of the scolding I received, I only acted as an instrument, I know
| I didn't commit murder,

3., I swear I had no intent to kill Smith that day. Try to understand |
my awful predicument. Here I was walking along with an officer, Nakamurs,
who gave all the orders because Ajicka was only a warrant officer. OSuddenly
we stopped and Nakamure was in such & hurry to heve it over with that he
turned on me and shouted, ®"You shoot.” I didn't shoot right away. I had
never before been ordered to kill a person, especially a person I had come
to know as we huddled together im the eir reid shelter trying to protect
ourselves from American bomba.

But there was no way out for me so I had to make a pretense anyway.
¥y pistol jemmed. Then suddenly my pistol fired, Had I killed Smith?

I shall never know because Nakamurs immediately ordered persons to

| . shovel dirt over Smith as he lay where he had fellen into a hole, What
could I do to stop him? Nothing! Someone wanted to have Smith killed and
here was & way out, I, a poor frightened sergeant, had shot a person and
without examining him he was being buried without ascertaining whether he
wae dead or alive,

I have said I em a Catholie., If you Americans know about Catholics and
particulsrly about Japanese who have been comnverted to Catholiclsm, you will
¥now I would never shoot down another man of my own will and with intent to
murder., I am too much and was that day also too much affected by my Catho-
lic religion even to want to kill enother person under the circumstances
under which Smith was done away with.

I cannot believe that Smith died from my one bullet. No person will
die, even from a bullet wound, immediately. I pray that it was not my
bullet that killed Smith, I am not a murderer.

Fhy didn't Naekemurs wait and see? Why didn't he save Smith even if my -
bullet had etruck Smith?

w (1)*




i.

War is horrible! Especially wae it horrible that day!

I have never been at ease since that day. I hed an unwilling part in
the incident. But why didn't my bullet miss its mark?

I must have been a pewn of both Fate and of Nekamura that day. Nakamura
testified he ordered me to do it and I was reluctant. I was much more than
just reluctant, I was ageinst it and wouldn't have even fired my pistol
except I was foreed to do so. Why did it go off so suddenly? I was a
sergeant but I wasn't permitted to even carry a clip of live ammunition in
my plstol. If I had not been permitted even to carry a pistol thet day maybe
I wouldn't have been forced to shoot.

But you say that I did shoot and Smith is dead and justice must be done,
But is it justice thet Nakamura witness sgainst me, and I, a helpless persom,|
be punished for the deed that wee done thet day? I am not asking thet Haka-
mura be punished for what I did. Whatever I did I wae forced to do, but I
am a person and I must be punished, I suppose. I pray you, however, do not
punish me for what I did not do or what I was forced to do. Do not punish
me for murder when I did not commit murder.

4. After I was demobiligzed and became & civilian once again, as my
femily was heving e hard time, I worked as a reporter for 2 megazine company
and also went around nlacing posters on billboards to support my family of
six (father, wife, three brothers and cne sister).

Utilizing the time I was not working, together with a friend of mine,
we planned to help the war orphans by establish a "Japenese People Puri-
fication Assoclation" and once every week (Sunday) we went to the Osaka
Senriyama War Orphenage to console them,

My family is not well off. With the little income my brother and I
received, we made our living as best we could, but now as I am eway, I
believe they are having a more difficult time., My father is suffering with
neurslgia, and my mother died in a bombing.

At present my younger brother (age twenty-three) is the only cne who is
working.

5, While I was going to high school, I did not work hard at my studies
and as & result my scholastic records were not as good as they should have
been. At this time a Cetholic priest whom my friend knew counselled me to
do better and I started to go to a Catholic churech, I have lived umtil
todey, trying to keep the three virtues, faith, hope, end charity, which are
the teachings of Catholicism which is my motto. From that day forwerd I
made up my mind to strengthen my bellef and with the holy grace of God live

honestly and purely.

clnrmundormnd'hatatmihluthinghlppenﬂtnwmurlﬂi
that day?

"Peace on earch, the herald angels sing."

But there was no peace on earth; there was bitter war; there were
bombings and men died as a result of the bombings that Christmas of 194/ at
Babelthuap and the Palau Islands.
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And a man who was said to be Smith had to be killed because the command-
ing officer ordered it. I didn't have any time to think it out glearly and
if T had had time I wouldn't have been able to arrive at & reason for 1it, It
didn't make sense.

Even Nakamura couldn't give a good reason why Smith should be killed.
T had no reason to kill him and I never would have killed him. I had no
intent.

I only shot, hurriedly, and under orders.
The war was supposed to be over in August, 1945.

Do you suppose it was over for me? No, beceuwse my consclence has nln,rJ
been asking me the gquestion whose answer I have never known. Did T kill
Smith? I know I shot him, but did I kill him?

I had hoped that when Nakamura testified he would et least have been
able to say how Smith died, but he said he only loocked at the body and then
ordered men to shovel dirt on it. '

My conscience keeps accusing me that I killed Smith and so I have
repented of whet I did.

, | . My conscience is clear, however, on one thing sbove all. I am not
1 | guilty of murder es I am charged.

| You have listened patiently to all that has been said during this trial, I
| You must know thet I did not commit murder that day.

6. At present all the members of my family are going to the Catholie
echureh, My father, in consideration of the soul of Wr. Smith, offers
! prayers of penitence morning and might. I hear that the priest and all the
= members of the church are offering prayers of penitence to conscle the gdoul
of ¥r. Smith, My wife, and of course I, too, are praying for forgiveness.
I will serve God all my life end lead my life by offering prayers of peni-
tmnce to the sould of Mr. Smith, It is said that the priest representing
all the members of his charch has submitted a petition to General Head-
guarters for me, I have not seen any such petition yet.

i : My merit and state of mind is as I have stated above. I beg of you to
consider the circumstances and I pray from the bottom of my heart for
leniency.

22 December 1947. /s/ YAMADA, Kiyoshi.

I certify the foregoing statement, consisting of three (3) typewritten
es, to be a true and complete translation of the original document in

spanese, to the best of my ability. 27
oo
, U, 8. Naval Reserve,

Interpreter.
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OPENING ARGUMENT FOR THE PROSECUTION

By
Lieutenant James P, Kenny, U.5. Havy

The prosecution hes charged, in the svecificetion under Cherge I,
that the scoused Ajicka and Yamada murdered Charlie Smith, aliss James
Sally, an English Netional, on Bebelthuap Island, in December of 1944,

Naval Courts end Boarde, Section 53, defines murder ss: "The un=
lawful killing of a husan being with melice aforethough,”™ Fo evidence
has been submitted in the course of this trial to indicate that there
was sny legsl justification for the killing of Cherlie Ssdth, BSince
there wae no lega)l justificetion, the killing wes unlawful., The term
"malice eforethought® means merely that at the time of the killing thene
existed the intention to kill., Both Ajicks and Yamada tock the stand
and in the course of their testimony admitted that they knew bafore
they left the Oesupen Kempeitai Detachment with the rrisoner Smith t.:i
the purpose of the trip was the execution of Smith, That knowledge
2]l their future scts in connection with the klling intentiomal.

The evidence proves beyond any reascnable doubt that bBoth Ajickas
end Yamade were principels in the killing of Smith. Yemeda fired the
fatal shot, Ajicke urged him to fire the shot,

Bouvier's Lew Dictionary, Vol. 2, states, "All who ere present,
either actually or comstructively, at the place of a crime, end are
either eiding, ebetting, aselsting, or advising its comrission, or are
present for such purpose, sre principals in the crime," (edting U.S, v
Boyd, 45 Fed 851), Ajicka wes sctually present et the scene of this
m“ﬁﬂ At :h- scene he advised its commission by urging Yamada to "Do
it., it. :

However, even if Ajiocka had not been present at the ecene, he
have been en accessory before the fact and therefore lisble ss &
pal. The evidence establishes the faoct that Ajicks wes the
charge of the Gesupen Detechment end thet the victim, Smith, wes
there juet prior to his execution., By releasing or nermitting the
of Smith from safe confinement with the knowledge thet the purpose of
his release wrs to execute him, Ajicks thereby aided and abetted in
subsequent murder, Furthermore, Ajicks could in no wey be eonsidered
a mere spactator st the scene of that surder, As the officer-in-che
of the Gasupen Detachment, charged with the custody of a non=ocombe
prisoner of wer, he had & duty to protect Chorlie Emith end being
present at the scene and feiling to do so, he beceme guilty of

In two specificstions under Charge II the

[ ]
with & violrtion of the Law and Customs of Wer 4in thet he feiled
duty as of ficer-in-charge of the Casupen Detachment to protect
ﬂmhththmﬂﬂdﬂ:l“nﬂlmmhm
jeot to his oontrol, namely Yomeda

, in thet he permdtted




[y

the prisoner. The evidence establishes thot Ajicke wes the officer-ind
charge of the Gesupen Detachment and thet st the time of the incident
Yamade wes a member of this detachment. In reviewing the case of the 'Jd
late General Yameshita, the Supreme Court of the United States has statied:
"It is evident that the conduot of military operstions by troops whose
excesses ere unrestrained by the orders of their commenders would nl.lnTt
certainly result in vicletions which it is the rurpose of the lew to
prevent, Its purpose to protect civilien populertions and prisoners of
- wer from brutality would Yargely be defested if the commander of en

' invading rray could with impunity meglect to teke resscneble measures
for their protection, Hence the law of war presupposece thet ite violes
tion is to be avolded through the control of the operetions of wer by
commenders who are to some extent responsible for their subordinates."
(Metter of Yemashite, 14 U,S.I, Weekly, Feb. 4, 1946), The question
would appear to be whether Ajicka wap 2 commender who was to some
responsible for his subordinates, The defense in the presentation of
its cope would seem to argue thet Ajicka was not even a commender beoa
he was only ¢ warrent officer, The Supreme Court made no distinction
to the rank of the commander, The fact ies thet Ajicka did assume
of the Gasupan Detechment end he could not heve had command without
_ chouldering the responsibdlities of commend. Ome of those responsi
| ties was the protection of prisoners of wor, imecluding enemy aliems,
Ajickn's govarnment had formally recognized ite obligation in this met
through the Swisa Covernment, Another responsibility wes to contral
operations of his subordinstes. Those responsibilities rested upon the
| shoulders of Ajioke ot the sceme of the exeeution of Smith, The
of Nekamurs et the scene did not relieve him of those responsibilitiss. |
Ajicke could not shift his responsibility to Nekrmure even if Naksmurs
was, a8 claimed, his superior efficer. Ajicke did not protect the
prisoner gmith but on the contrery ed his executioner on. He did npt
control his subordinete, tha oceoused iamedsn, but encouraged him by his
presence and his words. He is guilty under Chorge II,

It is not ay intemtion to resrgue the question of the jurisdictiom
of this Cormission to try members of the Jepenese Armed Forces for e
erime committed ageinst ¢ resident of the Paleu Islands, who hoppened t¢
:: u:: English Netional, The precept specificelly esteblished juries
on .

t The prosecution contends thet rll the sllegrtions of the three

specifications have been proved with mne exception. This exceptien
is in the lret neme of the alleged eliame of Charlie Smith, namely, the
word "Sally®™, which hes not been proved send should be so found by this
Coomission., Ve do not and have not contended that these two nocoused
octed on their own., Frosecution witnesses hrve testified thet the
¥killing of Charlie Smith waes done on the orders of superiors of these t9o
acoused, However, we do point out thet superior orders rre no defense, 1
The Commiseion, if it sees fit, can exer¢ise leniency when the time far
sentence arrives,




-
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Fe do not quarrel with the morel right or wreng of this act with i
reference to the consclences of these accused, Far is & dirty w

. and certein laws heve been mede to protect those who heve 1 1 down
i their arms rnd those who ere non-belligerents, To allow ome to hide
. behind # defense of superior orders would make s ferce of those laws, I
These two accused heve admitted thet when the order for the execution rlf g
Smith wee first received, they recognised that it was e wrongful act,
For the carrying out of thet unlewful order they must be punished.

| spectfully,
}2__/ ~
" JAMES P, KENNY

Iieutenent, U, S, Navy
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TOK I

T ] AFHLALF O ‘HE. s LS T e L
D EY M. SANAGT, SCDAND. COURSEL FOR THE ACCUSED

May it pleage the Commission:

I would 1ike to deliver this argument in behalf of the accused Ajioks|
Misso and Yamada, Kiyoshi in this case, For convemlence! sake, I shall
argue about Charge I, and Mr, Kwmta about Charge IT,

The alleged crime in the specification of Charge I in this case is
murder, The specification reads: "ijicka, Misao and Yamada, Kiyoshi, while
serving at the Japanese military installatiorns on Palau Islands, did, on
or about 29 December 1944, at Babelthuap Islend, Palau Islands, willfully,
feloniously, with premeditation and malice aforethought, and without just~
ifisble camse, nssault, strike, kill apd cause to be killed, one Charlie
Smith, alias James y an unarmed British mational, then and there held
ﬂ‘llﬂ;ﬁﬂ.wm forces of Japan, this in violation of the law and cuse
tone WAL,

I do not intend to deny the following faot which was proved by the
evidence introduced before this military commission, panely:
(1) That Charlie Smith was killed by the srmed forves of Japan at the
alleged tine and in the alleged plaoce,
(2) That the accused Ajioks and Yamada were at the scene of the exeo-
ution and that Yemada shot the victim with a plstol and caused hin
to dle,

However, as to the facts
51; That the victim, Charlie Smith was a British mational,

2) That the accused Ajioka and Yamada acted willfully, 5
with premeditation and malice aforethought as they are so slleged,
and that their acte are in violation of the law and customs of
war,

tharumdnuhu.nndIuinhlntlpttheJM‘oiMmhdethl

alleged facts beyond reasonable doubt.

Before argulng about the preceding two points, I would like to make
clear the chain of command between lst Liecutenant Nakamura, Kaswo and the
accused Ajickn and the position and suthority of the person in charge of
the Gasupan Military Police Detachment which have a conneetion with both
Charge I and'II and are very important issues in this case.

Nakamure who toock the stand os a prosecution's witness denied the
that he wms the direct superior of tho accused hjicka, He also gave very
voguo testimony about the faet that the group which remained at Gasupen
not & regular dotachment and that he was the cormanding officer of the
Detachment or Company, However, the testimony of the other witnesses dis-
dlosed *hat his testimony was unreliable.

Witness Sano, wpon re-examination and re-ercss examination testified
that at the time of the incident the Gasupan Detachment was under the com=
mand of the First Detachment or Company and that the commanding officer of




‘ O ¢ ] )

The witness IFAMOTO, when he was recrcas-exanined, testified: {
"Nakamura is the cormanding officer of the First Dotachment or Corpamy
and under this the Gasupan Dotachment vas established,”

Fitness Naokogawn testifiod on cross-oxanminationt
"The Gesupan Detachment was colled a cdetachment but actually there ras
no work so all sick persons were sent there,”

' The accused Ljioka, also, very olearly testified about the relifgfon of
command between him and Nakanura, the duty of the group which remained at
Gasupan at the tive of the incident and the position and authority of the
senior nember of that party.

Despite the denial of Nakarura the following facts have been proved b
rensonable doubt:

That Nekomurs was the direct superior of the so-canlled Gasupan Detachm
that Ajioka and Yamada were his subordinatos; that although the Gasupan De-
tachnent was called a dotachment it was not a regular detachment at the tin
the ineident; that Ajloka who was a varrant officer was nothing but a senio
nenber of the detachnent; that he had no capacity or authority as a corme
offioeor,

The Judge Advocate said in the Opening Statement for the Prosecution the
Ajioka was "the officer in charge of the Geasupan Military Police Detachrent
or "the commandiing officer of the Gasupan Detachment,® but the testimony
referred to above corroborate the faet that Ljiocka was not qualified to be
such positions,

Now, I would like to refer to the two points llhi:h are important isau
for the defonse.

First: WVas Snith, the vioctim of this case a British national? The prg
ecution tried to prove that Smith wos s British national by a native wdhan
witness, Rita Bobgia Smith, who called herself the wife of the victim, Bnith
The evidence she gave in this court whs nothing but sohe oral testimony odeqp
for the pleture of Smith (Exhibit 1) an? a certificate prepared by Snith'd

brother vho was working at the custom house of Shanghai (Exhibit 2,)

She tostified thet she married Smith on Palau in 1923, but she eould ne
offer any docunent to prove that they were husband and wife for more than 2
years. To quostions of the dofense she answored that sho had a certifiecate
of marriage, but she did not shorw that certificate. The other witnesses iden
i tified Snmith in her pieture, but seme .of then Ltoatiflied that she and Sndth

- wore a couple, Hor can she prove that Saith vas her husband with only a pde
tgpe of o oan taken alome?

As to his mationality, no other dooumental evidence than Exhibit 2 was
introduced to prove that Smith was a British mational,

Smith was born in Hongkong, lived in the Japanese maniate for many
and narried a pative woman, Since he had such a complicated history, a do
ment which legally or officially idemtifics his nationality should have b
prapared during thesc reny years. However, such a document was mot introd
and instead of that a certificate pmepared in Shanghai lthu-un-d

nMumﬁlrﬁm-:'mmtal :t lrm
anyane not change nationality while viog
in the mandate for almost 20 years?

"z (2)*
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Japanese witnesscs testified that Smith vas an Englishhan, But ¥his
| testimony is all hearsay, ond mo one was convinced of his nntionality at the 1
: tine of this ineident. So this testimony is all legally worthless,

i I conclude that any eidence introduced before this military commidsign
‘ does not prove beyond reasonable doubt that Smith vas a British subject at
, the tine of this ineident.

Secondly, I would like to argue as to whether the accused cotmitted the
act wilfully, feloniously, with premeditation and malice aforethought, and
whether their set violates the law and customs of war,

In the first place, I would 1ike to quote "Punishnent of war crimes*
(Oppenheim International Law éth ed,, rev. vol., II) which refers to the wid=
lation of the law and customs of war and tho war crimes of a subordinate
who acted in secordance with orders of his superior,

Seption 252 of that book emumerates four kinds of war erines and asta
®"(1) Violation of recoguised rules regarding warfare co~itted by menmbers
the armed forces"™ is a war crinme,

It also states in Seetion 253, the plea of superior orders, as fo
"The faet that a rule of warfare has been viclated in pursuance of an
of the belligerent govermment or of an individual belligerent cormander
not deprive the act in question of its character as a war crirme; neither
it, in prineiple, confer upon the perpetrator imunity from punishment by
injured belligerent, ,..Undoubtedly, a court confronted with the plea of
superior orders adiuced in justification of a war crire is bound to take i
| consideration the fact that the obedience of military orders, not obwioua
. unlawful, is the duty of every nmember of the armed forces and that the lat
cannot, in condition of war diseipline, be expected to weigh serupulously the
legal morit of the qrder received; ,..Such cirounstancea are probably in
thenselves sufficient to divest the act of the stigma of a war erime,"”

Aooording to Oppenheim, when a subordinate comrmitted a mmmr:.:u
with his superior orders, the lawfulness of the superior orders itseclf is
necessary condition to exempt him fron guilt, It should be taken ints come
| sideration as to how scrupulously the subordinate could have welzhed the
legal merit of the orders under the diseipline vhenm he received them,

I have no evidenee to prove whether or not the orders for the exe
of S8mith were issued by Division Cormander Inoue or Kempeital Cormanding
Officer Miyasaki were lawful, So I do not intend to insist that the orders|of
I _ Inoue or Miyasaki were lawful, The question is hov scrupulously these
could have weighed the orders under was discipline even if these orders
issued by the highest suthority were unlawful,

Now let us oxamine, ncocording to evidence, how much these accused
have weighed the orders they received at that time.

(a) "hen did Ajioka know that Smith was to be executed? Prosecution's
witness Nakamura testified that before he went to the Gasupan detachment he
telephoned to the detachment as follows: "The Englishman is to be executed,




i

of Smith before Nakammra cane to his detachnment
The evidenoce does not show that Yamada knew the execution of Smith befoire

E
:
g
;
;

canme,
(b) Then, when these accused hoard the orders of execution from Nakamupa,
oould they understand the unlawfulneds of the obders then and theref The

nission heard the following evidence 1
(ﬂltthotiuorth-m:ﬂmuufthumadmm

ﬁijmnm-mumﬂmhm-hmnmm
officer,

(2) Gasupan where these aboused wete serving was a considerahble
distance from the Kenmpeital heady and their main duties at
Gasupan were to take charge of the remaining houses and provisions amd
to recuperate,

(3) The Gasupan Detachmerit hed Bedth in custody, but this was be+
cause the Kenpeital Headquarterd had no dééomnmodation for him so the
dmmplnmufhudqmﬂoniyﬁffﬂdhjnaphutunn.
It was entirely within the power of the ers to keep Smith at

or to take hinm out to dny other ce.

(4) These accused knew that Smith was arrested because he was

as a spy.

(5) Nokerura did not tell these agbhsed why Smith was to be
executed, According to this evidence, it 1s clear that these agoused
were unable to know why and how thé ion to execute Smith was nade
and how it came about that he was o
evidence to ghow that these atthsed were informed about these matters,

br

On the other hand the evidence showed tdat these accused did not iike
exeoute Smith. Then the question might aribé as to
disliked the idea of the execution was that knew the unlawfulnesd of
order, Probably the judge advoocate in hid opening argument pointed out
fast when he stated that when the two moctiéd received eate
Snith, they acknowledged the fact that they recognized
the following fact will prove that they did not know itd wnlawfulnesd

Im the testinony and the statenent of the accused Ljicka, e stutes thak
he disliked the idea of the execution bectuse he felt love as a hundn bedbg

This is a patural feeling de & being: Just becauds they were
uimtugatumnmum mhhmﬂwm
cognisant of its unlawfulness. R

moﬁrmr'mmmmmm' :I.!Idthurﬂlrﬂ.u&'
the execution was comploted? hwiﬂﬂhﬂ oo

were when the accused knéw mith was t0 be exsouted, At that tine
Japanese foroes were at the merey of their furious air reids every day, Under
such eireunstances, Snith vas arrested as o spy suspest. When they told
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that the spy suspect was sentenced to death by superior authority, isn't it
posaible that they judged by instinet that the exe ras decided upon

because of his spying and that they 4id not wonder Etm order of the

exeoution was unlawful? In particular these accused: low ranking, {
lived apart from their superiors, Thydidmtkm'iuﬂrmhmu

whigh the execution wos degided; so it is most pni“! for these socused
who were in sush a position,

Besides, on that Naksmuran, their superior; was ordered

to lw.ﬂll mm%g; au!dtnla" went to Guupn:n and mmz :jh?ﬁ |
cution by himself, When the nccused Ajioka said to Nakomura, "As he is a
pitiful old man please let hin return to his home", Nakamura answered, ®
is the order of the cormanding officer,” Ajioka so testified. Ajioka said
in his statement that he could not say anything more to Nakarura because |
Nakamura said to him "It is none of your business,™

Furthernore, 4n ihteresting faect is that jlst before Nakarmra took Snd
eway from Gasupan detachment he stated that he was taking Snith back home,
Therefore, the acouwsed did not believe that SmitH would be executed wntil
arrived at the geene of the execution, The Judge L@vooate in his opening
argunent stated that tho accused ackmowledged fact that they knew the
cbjeet of leaving the Gasupan detacghment with th was his exeeution, btut

to this the following counter-evidence was produced, Namely, Yamads
testified as follows in direct-examination: "Nokapura said to me, 'Snith w{l}
be sent home', therefors, I had Smith get ready, I thought that énith was
going to be sent home, but from the road the group went toward the jungle, |I
felt queer and I thought end knew definitely for the first time that Smith
wad going to be executedi®

| | This fact has been borroborated by prosecutioh witness Nakagawa in his
| answer to the question in the direct examination, Namely, he testifieds I
"Comranding Officer Nakarmira come over and said that Smith was goint to be
sent home, Nakamura said this to me at the galley"

In suring up, not only vas the period betweecn tine Nakezmure rel
the orders of the execution of Smith to the time when the executlion took
short, but during this time as stated above there were various cirounms
vhich did not give the accused & chance to take any step to verify the 1
of this order. Under the circumstances of that day it must be sald that it
is :too much to hope this of thenm,

The Judge Advocate in his opening argument stated that Ljiocka
Yamada to shoot, I presume this was based upon the testimony of Nakamura,
b as I polnted out before, thore are points upon which we cannot rely in N
I ‘ ~ mure's testimonyl Cohtrary to this LAjicka and Yamade have not &

- this fact in their cohfebsions written in Stgans or in thelr testimony
in this court. In other words, the fact that Ljioka encoureged Yamada to
shoot has not been proved,

In conclusion: The net of the accused in this case falls under Oppen=
hein's statenent that that latter canmot, in condition of war discipline
expected to weigh sorupulously the legal merit of the order received." i
"such ciroumstances are probably in themselves sufficient to divest ect
of the stigma of a war crime®, it is clear that both the accused 4] and
Yamada should not be charged with "a war crime", nanmely, "violation of

recognized rules regarding warfare.":

| However, the advocate hold that Yamads should be pumished
because he. shot Smith wigh nalice oven Af ho was ordered to do

so by his superior. 8o I would like to argue ap to this matter,
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C ' I vas 1like a person
He nlso stated in his affidavit that he vas afraid he mi
hed unless he obeyed the superior order at that timo and thet wos
Nd one will doubt that under such complicated stancos Yodada
after he redeived the order till he shot his pistol, was ina
state of considerable mental agitation an? lost his prosehee of nini, Isn't
it cruel to deternmine that Yapada who was in such condition acted with ralice

aforethought?

Section 419, Wharton's Crininal Law, Vol, I, reads: "Murder, as de-
fined at ocormon law, is vhere a person of sound memory and disoretion: un-
lawfully and feloniously kille .,."

Yatndo shot vhen ho tomporarily lost his presence of mind and was in-
capable of reasoning and unable to control his actions, Therefore, he
should be entitled to an aecquittal,

gE
i

3
i

I would 1ike to sum up and sonelude my argument, In this ineident,
Ajioka and Yameda were nt tho scone of exscution of Smith, and Yanada shot
hin with a plstol and coused his death, So, in outside appearance, oight
provide considernble ground for the charge of murder, However, this is
different from simple murder, and the accused are alleged to have violated
the lav and customs of war as thoy are in the specifiecation,

In the United States, it is advocated that o subordinate is not rot=
ponsible for his orime which he cormitted in tine of war in accordance with
the order of his superior., In the footwnote, Seetion 376, Wharton's Crie=
inral Law, Vol, I, reads: "In war time, orders of superior officers rmust be
obeyed, and such order relieves the inferior executing the same from liabdli
to prosecution and punishment, if the net be oriminal,* This paragraph sets
forth a clear distinction between time of war and peace, and states that a

crine of en inferior in necordance with superior orders in war tinme will not
prosecuted, I do not intend to sustain this opinion unconditionally to
ver the acquittal of the accused, I referred to this paregraph beczsuse I
uld like to stress that = erime of an inferdor in time of war should be tak
to consideration from a different point of view from that in peace time,

I have states first that it is doubtful vhether or not Smith was o
ritish national, Next I have examined the actas of the accused in detall
rding to the theory of Oppenheim, the highest nuthority of the intapphe
ional law, Now I maintain that the acoused should not be charged with
tion of the law and customs of war,

In other words, nccording to the ovidence introduced before tha edmmission,
Jioka and Yamada asted in accordance with the orders of their superior, umder
uch a condition as to be unable to be expected to weigh the legnl merit of
orders they reeceived, as Oppenhein says, Therefore, I belleve it is
mpossible to name the socts of the accused a war erime, The Judge Adwooate
not prove the alleged crime of Charge I and ite spocification beyond
doubt, I hold that both the
specifisation and charge not guilty and that they sheuld be moguitted,

;!.
B
g
E
z
£




-

()0 p4 0

Finally, Iwﬂdlmmmhjutnfmmmmmm
orﬂunm-du Ls the official docunents éanhot be obtained, I regret very
much that it cannot be subnitted As evidence; but as you have heard, the
accused have stated as follows in their statenentat

hjioka has twice, by saving the 1life of An old lady and once by his
excellent servite received official tommendations; and Yamada has received
official recognition by being an exesplary soldier of his whole wunit,

Because of this I ask that deepest condideration be taken of the
character of these two ncoused,

Gemtlemen of the Commission, we ask that you will apply the highest
standard of justice,

Respedtfully,
Sanagi, Sadamu,

Iuﬁiﬁthnfnmgcingtn a4 true ond complete trenslation of the
original argument, to the best of ry abllity, - ql
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Part I
On the Jurisdioction

Following rmy eolleague, M-, Samagi's arguneaxt on Charse I, Il'd'r*!er, I
tpuld like to poke this argument on Charge II in rhich ,.JIOKA, Misno i
ghargec with violation of the law and customs ¢f var, Irior to neking argu-
ment covering ocach specifiecatlion of Charge II. I vould iike to Aiscuss
pether or not this Military Conmission has jurisdiction to try this cnee,
have already discussed this matter in ny plea to the jurisdicticn. which
i8 denled, However, as Section 405 of Navnl Courts and Boards provides:
his plea (plea to the jurisdietion) should regularly be made prior to
loading the general issue, but as lack of juriediction is a fatdl defect,
po plea may be rade ot any tire." the plea to the jurisdiction may be made
af any stage of the proccdure., Therefore; I shall fuithet enter into this
pfoblen here, and eall'it to your sttantion again,

I hold that the alleged vietin of this cade, nanely, Charlio Smith, aline
imos Sally, is ncither o primcnor of war.-nor a porson vho'should be treated
A8 a prisoner of war, that the place where the crine was coimitted was a part
of the sovereign territory of Japan at the time of the commission of the
{leged erime, that this alleged orime is not 4 war érime but a common murder
#2 thorefore that this case does not oome under the jurisddibtion of this
Litary commission,

| The basic rule for punishing war eriminals after the Instrument of Sur-
rypcer wos signed is paragraph 10 of Potsdan Dellaration which reads: ™We do
intondﬂmtthahpnnu;hhﬂlbnamhnﬂuamuﬂrﬂntmndul
adtion, but stern justice s bo meted out to all war crinminals, including
those vho have visited cruelties upon ocur prisonors.” War oriminals are per-
sdhs who committed war oriness Thon what are war crines? Article §, Charter
off the Intarnationhl Militdry Tribunal for the Par East {ssued and promulgated
if aceordance vith the nzad.an Declaration by the Suprené Cormander for the
L))ied Povers emmorates drines which cone under the jurisdiction of the
Tribunnl. Thon the war # vhich can be tried by this military commission
ould be the sare as ded in the article/ Bedause, as it is stated in
Al Special Proclamhtion of the Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers com=
cofm the establishment of an International Military Tribunal for the Far
spt, by the Inbtrumeht of Surtender of Japan executed at Tokyo Bay on the
e of September 1943, tho authority of the Enperor and the Japanese Govermpent
| rule tho stato of Jacan 18 made stbject to the Supreme Coremnder for the
Pmnmummﬁmhm-luﬁthnﬂhmﬂmh
foctuate the terns of surrender, and the Govermments of the United States,
Britain and Ruseic at the Moscow Conforence, 26th December 1945, having
ared the effectustion by Jenen of the Terns of Surrender, with tho con=
of China have agreod thaot the Gormander shall issue all Orders

-
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Inoat important articles of the declaration and is the effectuation of the
Terms of Burrender. Therefore, the Speeinl Proolamation concerning the
establishnont of an International Military Tribunal for the Far Epst and the
Charter of the International Eilitary Tribumal for the Far East attached
thereto, are, so far as they concern the punishnent of Japanese war crinminals,
the basic rules which come noxt to Potednm Declaration, Of course, the
iICharter of the International Tribunal for the Far East provides the proceduro
for the trisl of principel war eriminals whose crimes nre those agninst peace
land/or those against humenity, which are not connected with any particular
geographic aren, and, over the conventional war erimee connected vith a lone
particular geogroph area, over vhich intornmational, national or oceupation
courts, cormissions or other tribunals establishe? o> to be established in
such states re have jurisdiction over the places of the crires moy exerclse
1jurisdiction, It poes without saying that this military comission is one of
this kind. So long ns the trial of conventional war erimes which hawve con-
nection with particular geocgraphic areas are assigned to such courts, com-
misslons or other tribunals, it is quite reansonable that these courts, com-
miselons or other tribunals may uso such rules of evidence and procedure as
they deem convenient. /s a matter of fact, Paregreoh 5§ of the Precept for
this military commission provides: ™Tho proceedings of the military commission
will be governed by the provisions of Naval Courts and Boards,,.and pay use
such rules of evidence and procedure, issued and promulgated by the Supreme
Comander for the Allied Powers, as arc necessary tc obtain jistice," However
the substantive (real) law to be applied by this commission should be the inte
nationel laws and customs which are universally accepted because the reason
'why some Japanese noticmals are made subject to the jurisdiction of an imer—
ican Military Cormission 1s that they aro war criminals who committed war
crimes snd especially beceruse the reason vhy they should be tried after the
armistice is that Japan at her surrender accepted the Potedar Declaration
which includes th$ provision that var criminals should be sternly punished,
U.ccording to the Internation Law before Told 7nr II, a belligeront could only
punish as war criminals such enemy or neutral netionals as committed acts
infringing on hor military interests in order to proteet them, and moreover
this kind of punishnment could be enforcer only during the existence of a state
of war, There vea no precedent that a war crinminal was punishod efter the emﬂ
of wer, It originates, therofore, in the Potsdsn Declaration that some
Japanese ore belng triecd after the armistice in intornational or mational
courts or commissions, .4nd since Cenernl Douglos Macirthur has full res=
ponsibility for the effectuation of the Potsdan Declaration, the Charter of
the Interuational kMilitary Tribunal for the Frr Bast issued and promulgated by
him is the highest rule for the trinl of war crimos the substantive (real)
provisions thorecf ere concerned, Llthowh Lrticle 5 of the charter is titl
RJurisdiction over persons ond offenses", this Article is really a substanti
(real) lew which provides what the war erimes are and vhot are neceesary con=
ditions to comstitute war orires, In other words, it defnes the scope and
{substance of the war corines undor the heading of the jurisdioction of the
Tribunnl over offenses. In viem of the special charactor of the latest war
crines vhich I have mentioned above and of the pomition of General Douglas
[Maclrthur concerning the oecupation of Janan, the substance of the war erines
to be tried by this militery comnnission should be the same as provided in
Article 5 of the chartor, particularly paragraph 2b thereof, If there is
janything substantially different between the two, and if such a local court
(in the sense of o wor crimes tribumal) as this military commission can

other crines than those provided in paregraph 2, Article 5 of the charter,
E:MMmtﬂodwm- comnission, although they are likewise Ja
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e wer eriminals, nust be placed in much more unfavorable position than those
are tried at the Intermational Tribunal, HNeedless to say, this is pre-
judieinl to the defendants,
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Paragrapk 2b of the Article provides: "Conventional war orimes: Nemely, t‘
viclations of the laws and customs of war®, This provision is very simple
and only sets forth the fundamental rule, For the interpretation of this
provision, the Chrrter of the Intermational Military Tribunal concerning the
trinl of German war criminals will serve as a reference., Paragraph 2b,
hArticle 6 of the charter provides: "War erimes. Namoly, viclations of the
lrws and customs of war, BSuch violations sholl inelude, but not be limited
to, murder, ill-treatment or deportation to slawve labor or for any other
purpose of civilian population of, or in, occupled territory, murder, ill-
troatment of prisoners of var or persons on the seas, killing of hostages,
plunder of public or private propert, wanton dostruction of cities, towns
or villages or devastation not justified hy military necessity." s you will
fully understand by this stipulation, war orimcs are crimes committed in
occupied terrotories or on the soas except those ngainat rrisoners of war,
Although this article provides, "but not be limited to", this phrese only
means that acts constituting war cimes are not limited to such as reffered im
this poragreph, and does not mean that murder of a civilian population in
domain of the prisoner's state is included in the category of o war crime,
Othervise, such terms as "of, or in, occupled territory® ond "on the seas"
the provision will ocomo to be entirely meaningless, Of eourse, this is a
provision for German war eriminals, but we hold that “rticle 5b of Charter o
Intornational Military Tribunal for the Far East should be interpreted in th
same way as this provision, for the Allied Forces should not foree more sev
conditions on Japan than those they foreed on Germanmy in the trial of war
cerimes. The sorresponding articles of the two charters should be interpre
i in just the same way, In order to prove this, I would like to look bask to
circumstances under which such a provision as Paragraph 2b, Article 6 of the
Charter of the International Eilitary Tribunal was established, In August
1942, Franklin Delano Roosevelt, the President of the United States, made an
announcement to the effect that, in the coming day of victory, the war
eriminales would surely be tried in the courts of the countries where they
comnitted crimes aescording to the investipantions of their atrocities commit
by the agressors in both Burone and Asia. Llso in the Declaration conecerni
the responsibility of Hitler and members of his party for their atroecities °
issued as the result of Foreign Ministers Conference in Moscow in Oetober 1
it is stated to the following effeet that vhen an arnmistice is proposed :
Germany ond the Illied Powers, Germon militarists and members of the Nasl who
are responsible for the atroeities and violations of the laws of war committec
in the countried under the oeccupation of the German forees will be sent to
these countries to be tried and punished acecording to the lawas of these couns
| trios. Ls it is evident from the amnnouncement and declaration, the Allied .

Powers limited the conventional wor erimes to be punished after the armistice !
to those which had been cormitted in the occupied terrdtories,

It is clear that, on or a out 29 Decemver 1944, =t the time when the
erime in this case is alleged to have been committed, Babelthuap Island,
Palou Islands, was not an ococupled terrirory of the lmerican forees but a part
of the “fomain of the Japanese Empire, The alleged victim of this oase,
Charlie Smith, alins Jomes Selly, vas not a prisoner of war held captive by
the Japanese foreces, Even the Judge Ldvoente himself does mot allege in the
charges and specifications that he was a prisoner of war,

The Judige Advoeate holds, however, that Charlie Smith should be treated
as a prisoner of war end even better so far as he was interned because Japan
| agreed through the Swise Govermment to apply the provision of the Geneva
Prisoner of Uer Convention of July 29, l'll?lnmufmuﬂlrhlq

trol and also as far as “ragticable to interned civilians, But what is a
soner of war? A prisoner of mar is clearly defined in the Convention
| the other universally accepted international laws, Articles inel,,
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Chapter 4 of the Lmerican Rule of Land Warfares published in 1914 aleo de-
fines it in detail, I won't refer to these mumerocus provisions., But, =t
rate, it can bo safely said that prisoner of war is an enemy porson
11 w be restricted by a belligorent, bocause if the belligerent 1
hin free it will increase the military power of the enemy and give ad
to the enemy. That is to say, the fundanental conception of a prisoner of
mhmmmmh deprived of his liberty for strategic reasons
an enemy eivilian internee in the territory of a belligerent in time of
mﬂumtutrut-dulprimmrnrnrmlnulmu interned for stras
b tegical reasons., 4 civilian who is internmed for the investigation of a
' erime is not to be treated as a prisoner of war whatsocever., L prisoner of
war is protected as far as life, body, homor, property, ete., and strictly
prohibited from doing such an not os tends to give strategieal bemefit to
the eneny. It is true that the vietim of this case, namely, Charlie Smith,
alias James Sally, was detnined in tho Gasuvan Detachment of the South Seas
Kempeital, But I'F!I.tnlll Sano testified that Smith wos dotained because he i
thﬂ L

suspected of having cormitte® am met of spying, namely offering inte

on the Japanese foreces by sigmal to Ameriean planes which then attacked
islond in rapld succession, kn act of suying will be deemed as a crine in
¢r'.|.ni::: law of any country of today. In fact, the Criminal Code of Japan
provides: ]

9 Article 85, - Every person who has acted as a spy for an enemy power, dr
has aided a spy of an enemy power shall be gondenmned to death or punis
with penal servitude for life or not less than five years, E

\ The seme (punishment) applies to every person who has disclosed a mild

(or naval) secret to on enemy power, 1

Article B6, = Every porson who by methods other than those of the pre=
eeding five articles has given an enenmy power any advantege or has injurer
the interests of the Empire shall be punished with linited pemal servis
tude for not less than two years,

Article 87, - Attemts of the erimes of the oroceding six Articles shall
be punished,

Lrticle 88, - Every person rho has nade preparations or has plotted fox
any of the crimes specified in irticles Bl to 86 shall be pumished with
penal servitude for not lese than one year not more than 10 years,

i _ These provisions loet their effect after the promulgation of the Mew Conatd-+
tution of Japan and are to be stricken ocut from the revised eriminal ecode,
Yet they were effective at the time of this incident, and therefore the agt
of spying wos deemed a orime., It 1s not clear whether or not Charlie Smith
committed the act of spying, but, at any rate, he was being detained at the
Gasupan M.P, Detachment to be investigated es o spy suspect, Therefore, als
though Japan agreed through the Swiss Govermment to treat eivilian internees
as favorably as prisoners of war as far as practicable, she has no duty to
treat as a prisoner of war a person detained, not for a strategiocal reason
but for the investigetion of a erime. Even if he wans kept in custody and
treated as a priscner of war before he was sent to the M,P, detachmont,

he became an object of investigation, he could no longer enjoy treatment
that aocorded a prisoner of war., Ls I bave mentioned, Charlie Smith was

neither a rutmmnmmihnhﬂdhtmtﬂulm a
war, 8o, th were killed because he was a spy, it is not o
'lll.rurl-‘ s

namely violation of the laws and custons of war, stipulated in
f Article 6 of the Charter of the Intermational Mili
, 2b, Article 5 of the Charter of the Internatiomal tary
Tribunal for the Far Eagt, so as Smith was killed within the sovereign
"cril’ In other this is not a wvar erime which may be
this commission,
"] (4)*




g9 * 3

Lrticle 71 of American "Rules of Lan® Parfare, 1914" provides: "Crines

ormitted before capture = L prisoner of war remnins answeranble for his
erime unm:l.ttud againat the captor's army or peopls, cormitted before he wap

sapture, and for which ho has not been —unished by his own army," is to the
ppplication of the principle shovn in this provieion, Amoriean practice makes
no territorinl distinetion; that is, it is ipmaterial vhether the territory

n which the orime was committed wns under the sovereignity of the captor's
pr of the prisoner's state. The Ju'ge Advocate, by relying upon this pro=
rision, may hold that the aocused is still responsible for murder of Charlie
Bmith, though Smith ras not a person who should be treated as a prisoner of
rar, and though this erime was committed within the sovereign territory of
apan, But this provision is one which should be observed only by the per-
onngl of the American forees 1a the time of war and is mot applieable to
Japanage such as the accused of this ease, The prineiple shown iy this pro=-
Wision is only applied by the United Stateos, and it is neither the law or
pstom which is universally recognised in intermational soclety,

Besides, Article 366 of Rules of Land Varfare provides: "Individuals of
the arned forces will not be punished for these offenses in case they are
omnitted under the orders or sanction of their govermment or commanders, The
ders ordering the commission of such acts, or under vhose authority they
Bre uu-!.tt-d by their troops, may be punished by the belligerent into whose
ands they may fall,” It is said that this provision was revised by G. C. I
hall, Chief of Staff, and became.as follows: "Individuals and organisatiom| -
ho ﬂnhta accepted lawe and customs of var may be punished,therefor, How=
\ y the fact that the acts complained of were done pursunnt to order of a
r!.ar or government sanction may be taken into eonsideration in determining
'plbﬂ.'l.t.y, either by way of defense or in mitigation of punishment., Ther
- giving such orders may also be punished,” This provision does not
pply to this commiseion, but does apply instead to Article 6, Charter of the
: nternatiomal Military Tribunal for the Far East which reads: "Responsibility
l- the Accused. Neither the officinl position, at any time, of the accused,
hor the faet that an acoused acted pursuant to order of his govermment or of a
puperior shall, of itself, be sufficient to free sugh nccused from responsi-
ﬂity for any orime with which he is charged, but such cireumstances may be
| onsidered in nitigation of punishment if the Tribunal Aetermines that justice
po requircs,” If the provisions vhich are favoreble for the punishmant of
he accused apply while unfavorable ones do not, how can justice be realised,
Therefore, I hold that lirtiele 71, Rules of Land Tarfare, 1914, should not be
pplind in this case,

|
¥
i
T

In short, the killing of Charlie Smith who was neither a prisoner of

, nor a person who should be trente” ms a prisoner of war on Babelthuap J

sland, Pllau Islands which was a part of the Japanese territory is not a war

£ but a common garden variety homicide. Therefore, its punishment is en-
a domestic affair of Japen, and the intormational law ean not inter-

Pere with this problem, I believe, therefore, that this case does not eome

inder the jurisdietion of this military eommission,

However, paragreph 3 for this military commission provides: "It (the
: uqmun)-mnnjmmmmmnmumu
thers ... charged vith offenses committed ngainst Unite” States pationals .
ﬁhmu“nﬂﬂiﬁmmtwrhmofmwm
n established to the satisfaetion of the convening ty." Lnd the
e advoonte wes prudent emough to ask for the instruetion of the Judge
te General as to tmmmmmmmm-m.
r.nindnnp],r the affirmative which has already been introduced
Hlm Therefore, it might be any longer meaningless to argue vhether
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oA » Mr, Justice Rutlodge and Mr, Justiee Murphy dissented, Maybe
ir dissent is better low and will be nrevailing law tomorrow,

Next I will try to make some legal arguments as to whether Charlie Spith
a British Natiomal or mot, In order to vrove that Charlie Smith was a

h tish national, the Judge Ldvocate produced as evidence the testimonmy of a

= pomed Rita Borgla Smith who claimed in the court room to be Charlie
Smith's wife, and a certificnte presented by the witness, The certificats is
8 private document sald to be written and signed by & man named Peter Smith
ho was said to be a brother of Charlie Smith and #eved in the Customs House
in Shanghai, Nothing authentic can be found in it, and much weight must not
e given to it as the evidence of Charlie Smith"s status, No one testified
s to its exscution, Rita Borgia Smith testified that ghe had been married
b Charlie Smith and sho was his wife, but she failed to produce any certi=
joate tending to prove their marriage to have been legally recognised. She .
testified that Charlie Smith end she held a marriage ceremony umder 4he
ministration of & priest by name of Marino, Such a way of marriage, hes
s 18 not legally recognised aceording to the Japanese law,

It is provided in the international eivil law of Janan that the forrmla
of marrioge must be in complete accordance with the law of the place where

the marrinpe tokes place, and Article 775 of the Jopanese Civil Gode provides
the effect that marrige is legally recognised only vhen it is notified to
lo census officer an? the notification must be made oither verbally or with
a|signed document by the parties concerned and two or more witnesses.

Leoording to the testimomy of Rita Borgis Smith, she married Charlie
Sgith on March, 1923 at Babelthuap Island, Babelthuap Island constituted a
ATt of tho sovereign territory of Japan in March, 1923, and the Japansse laws
t4ted above were in force there at that time, Therefore, they must hawve not=
ified their marriage to the ccmsus officer, but there is no evidence to prove
Be notificicion., In short, they had never married legally by December, 1944
en Charlis S8aith died, and Rita Borgia Smith cannot claim logally to be
darlte Srith's wife, Therefore, whe is an insompetent witness to testify to
e pedig:ee of Chorlde Smith, an? so that protion of her testimony con~-
s her reletionship with and the nationality of Charlie Smith is inadnise-
Hle as evidence, It may fairly be said, therefore, that the judge adyocate
ed to prove beyond reasonable doubt that Charlie Smith vas a British
onal, British nationality ccnnot be -roved by a serap of paper,

Part II
On Specification 1 of Charge II

In specifieation 1 of Charge II, the moopsed, Ljioka, Misac is alleged
have viclated the lav and customs of war fm that, while he was s in
2 3 S i S Bl B e R
mmmwmuﬁmuunm-mu
s Charlie Smith, clias James
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In the first place, however, Ljioka was not in charge of the Gasupan
Military Folice detachmenmt. Lt the end of November or the beginning of
Deaember, 1944, the headgumarters of the South Seas Kenpeitai which then
stationed at Gasupan, Pebéltteso Ialand, Palau Islands, moved to ShisuleZan
which located on the same island, Then they moved, they had to leave -
some nge and much provisions at Gasupan, so it was decided that Ljioka
and the other three or four persons who had been sick and could do little
work, were to be left at Gasupan to take sharge of these buildings and pro-
vislons, So the duty of these persons left at Casupan woe only to take charge
of the bulldings and provisions, Although they were ecalled the Gasupan M.P.
Detachnont, thisnane was given only for convenlence' sake ond was mot an
offieial one, It ras around Februery 1945 that the Gasuvan M,P, Detachment
wes officially established, and around 29 Decermber 1944, at the time when this
incident cecurred, there was no official detachment at Gasupan, Therefore,
aAjicka vas not in charge of the Gesupan M,P, Detachment at the time of the
insident, The prosecution eould not and 4id not prove that the Gasupan party
was the M,P, Detachment, Nakemura vas only trying to avoid his own responsis+

bility aa commanding officer,

Next, eoodefendant Yamada was not subject to the eontrol and dupervision
of Ajiokn, Sinoce Ajicks was not in chorge of the Gasupan M,P, Detachment, he
eould not have his orn subordinntes, LAscording to the testimony of proseecution
witness Sano, Giichi, both /jiocka and Ynmads were then attached to the lst
Military Poliee Company of the South Seas Kempeitai commanded by Nakamurs,
Kazuo, M,P, lst Lt, of the irmy, and were under control and supervision of
the said Nakamura, Both Ajioka and Yamada were parallel in regard to their
position in that they were subcrdinmates of Nakerura, [Lecidentally, Ajioka
was o warrant officer while Yanada was a sergeant, so Ajlokn was only senior
to Yamadn in rank, In short, the exsgt mature of the Gasupan remaining party
is nothing but o part of lst Company #f the South Seas Kempeltal ecommanted by
Nekarura, whose Auty was to toke charge of the remaining instollations at

Gasupan,

Next, .jicka had no legal duty to control Yamnda's unlewful ¥llling of
an Englishran, Charlie Smith, Let us not confuse his legal futy with his
moral fut ', He tried to earry out his moral dut-. .Llthough the remaining
party at Tasupan was not eon offieinlly estchlished detachrent ond 1t was not
indepencet:. from the Nakamura Company, Nakamura used to stoy ot the headquare
ters o S:izui=Zan and was not in such & position as direetly to supervise
these remuinirg persons, So the aeeused Ajiocka, as the senlor member of the
perty, mould sotually be supervising eco-defendant Yamada and other remaining
persons in the deily routine at Gasupan of maintaining buildings, but even
that duty vas subjeet to Nokermra's wishes, To offer dwelling and food to
Charlie Snith was what they were ordered to “o, The emeution of Charlie
was uh éntirely different "gharacter. MNaksgure was ordersd to do this by
Miyasalkd, Acsording to the testimony of progecution witness Nakessura, Charlie
8mith was sentenced to death by Lt, General Inmoue, the commanding general o
the “ivision, who then ordered the execution of death sentence to Colonel
yasaki, the commanding officer of the South Seas Kempeital, Colonel Miya
having received the orders, ordered First Comany commander, Lt, Nakasura to
execute Smith, That Miyasaki told Nakamura is subject to verifieation and
progacution did not verify his testimony in this matter. Nelkamura said
skl also ordered him not to leave it to the Casupan party, but ordered
wyra himself to he present at the soene and supervise the execution,
to*his as he tries to avoid his omn responsibility, Then
went tn with an assistant Kempei, and started out with Smith
with Lfiocks, Yamads and s, few others,
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Llong the rosd Yamada thought they were taking Smith home. But noj} i
Nakamure takes the jungle road instead, Yamada knows there is somothing
wrong. The die hns been orst however. Lt. Nakamura is in charge of every=
thing. He is now earrying out Miyasaki's orders which he testified he coulde
n't avoid. Nokamure is not only supervising but he is actually directing,

comé to a hole alongside the road, Nakamura soys this will do,
This is to be the scene of the exocution, Here at the spot that supervisor
Nakamura oicke” cut Smith is to be shot: Nokamua orders Yamada to shoot.
He testified to thet effect. He nlso testified Yamada was roluctant to
shoot, Ae you vill fully understend by this testimonmy of Nakamura, the exe=
cution of Smith =as performe? Atcording to thc specifis orders given by com=
mancing offlcer Miyarekl an? relayed by Nrnkamura to Yaneda, This killing was
not nerformed at the Gasupan unit Aetachment whatecever, The killing vas
performe’ along the jungle road, Nekrmura was supervisinz and also ordering,
No one else could 7o anything a'out it, Both Yapada and Ajioka were reluc-
tant, but legnlly they could do nmothing,

Suck boins the fact, ijiokn had mo legal Auty to con rol Yamada in his
killing of Cmith nor could he even carry out his desire to save Smith,
Besiies, the highest ranking officer participeting in this execution was Mi-
yazakl, and the senlo officer at the scene of the oxecution was Nakemura,
Especially Nekemura was the commanding officer of the acoused Ajicka and
Yarada, and had authorlty to con rol these two persons both in thelr persconal
affoirs and in thcir official Autice. Therefore, even if the aders ro executs
Smith iessuod by Miyasaki was umlarful, it should be Nakerura who wos solely
! responaible to stop the execution, In case Nakanurn with sucha responsibility i
went to the scene and ordered Yanrda to shoot, &jioka who vas nothing but a |
subordinate of Ncokarmra had no legal duty to stor Yamada's shootinz., I am
convinced that he had no such duty, The prosecution have shown no duty,
They rely only on the Yamashita case. Therefore, even if the execution were
unlawful, as it wns performed undor the direct command and supcrvision of
Nakamura, the direct superior of Ajioka, there 1s mo reason for Ajioka to
bo charged with neglect of dut 4in that he foiled to control Yamada,

In this specification, it is alleged that Ajlokn permitted Yamada to kill
Smith. Cen.rally speaking, "to pernit® means the granting of permission from
a superirr to the request of his subordinate, DLvidence did not show that
Yanadn nads a request to Ajioka that he wanted to kill Smith, nor is there anmy
fact that ljicks permitted Yamada such a request as this. Tﬁorn!‘nr-, I hold
| that tho accused Ljloka is ns to Specifiemtion 1 of Chorge II not gullty,
The prosecution aave not proved this. They have relied entirely on the
Yerashita case,

Port III
On Specification 2 of Charge IX

In Speed Lleation 2.of Charge II, the accused Ajicka is charged with vio-
lation of the law and custons of rar in that, while he was serving in charge
of the Gasupan M.P, detashmont, he disregarded and failed to discharge his
MhmmhmumﬂmmmuﬂaMt-hmT
| sumstences to proteet Charlie Smith, alias James Sally, o British national,
it was his duty to do, by permitting the unlavful killing of the sald persom
by members of the armed forces of Japen,
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Rowever, ns I have pointed out in my objections to the charges and spee=
cations, the first charge, murder, and this specification of the seeond
harge, viclation of the lav and customs of war, are clearly douplication,

cause an uttorly identical faet is alleged in then from two different pointa
f view, namely, cormission and omission, .cts constituting a crine of mure
er are ordinarily commission., The murder in this case is nlso constituted
f cormission, i.e. the shooting of Charlie Smith with a pistcl, Thereas
glect of duty to ovrotect is constituted by omission of the fact that a
reon vho has a legal duty of protection fails to discharge this duty, .nd,
he unlawfulness of commission is graver than that of omission ns far as they
ncern the same fact. For instence, in the fa'lowing exnmple, the death of
chile viewed from the point of commission of his mother, will constitute
er, vhile viewad from the point of omission, it moy constitute another
rimc, neglect of dutr of protection. In such a ease, however, thelatter
hould paturally be included in the former. Suopose here is a nother who
trangled her child to death, If we see this fact as commission, then it is

erime of murder, tut if we see it as onission, then it is neglect of ‘duty
f protection thet she, as the mother, failed to discharge her duty to pro-
ect her child, However, in this case, the established theory of orimimal
urisprudence does not admit the constitution of the two erinea, The mother

not doubt be guilty only as to the charge of murder. In the Japanese
rininnl Code, it is provided:

iirticle 217, - Every person who hoe deserted another person in meed of

| assistance by reason of old age, juvenility, deformity, or 1llness shall
be punished with penal servitude not exceeding one year,

Lrticle 218, = Every person who has deserted an aged person, juvenile,

or deforned or sick person whoo he (she) is 1liable to protect, or failed
to give such person necessary protection for existence, shall be punished
with penal servitude for not less than three months nor more than 5
years, :

Vhen the orine has been committod agninst a lineal aseendant of the
offender or o lineal ascendant of the offender's spouse, he (she) shall
| be punished with pemal servitude for not less than six months nor more
then geven years,

Artizle 219, = Every person who has killed or injured snother person
by cormitting r crime of the two preceding Lrticles shall, by

tiac above punishments and the —unishment for wounding, be punished with
the sraver punishment,

Fher. & person who is 1lable to protect such o person as provided in arte
cles 217 and 218 deserted or failed to give protection as to the existence
f the person with intent to kill or injure him, he is not guilty of both the
rime of homieide provided in Article 199 or Artiecle 200 of the same éode and

the latter is entirely included in and absorbed by the former. Thus
he erime of murder w1l be formed, This theory is admitted by almost all
@ scholars and also corroborated by the judicial precedent of 5
of Japan (Ref: Decision of the Supreme Court, 10 Feb, 1915; p 514
on the Criminal Law by ONO, Seiichiro, former professor of
riel University; p 53 Special Treaties on the Criminal Law by
professoy of the Tohoku Imporial University), This is only

of commission is graver than that of omission, This theory
also recognised in Lmerican Jurisprudence. In foct, Section 19 of Nawal

o
iisi

i

Section 19 Duplication of Charges: "Fhere the offense falls apparently
within the scope of t#o or more articles of the Articles of the
of the Navy, or where the legal charaster of the offense camnot be

erime of killing or injuring & person by desertion provided in Article 219,/
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precisely known or defined until developed by the proof, it is quite fproper
hmﬁfythoﬂmaunﬂuhuoruuohargu;bﬁthuia, of gourse, mo
reason for doing this if one charge is lesser than and included in the other,
In such case the specification should be 1aid under more serious charge,

The relation between Charge I, Murder, and specification 2 of Charge II,
meglect of duty of protection, seems to be a typleal example of the above
mentioned exception of the rule; "The law permits ns many charges to be
preferred cs mry be necessary to provide for every possible contingeney in
he evidence," The Judge Ldvocate tried to maintain the two charges by
dinsisting upon this rule, and the commissicn anncunced that the charges and
pecifications were in due form and technically correct, But if the two
charges were served in order "to provide for every possible contingency in
the evidence®, the accused Ljicka should, in view of the above mentioned
heory of Jurisprudence, be found not guilty to this specification if the
first charge, murder, is proved,

Therefore, I think it is unnecessary to mnke any further argument on
fkhis snecification, but I would like to enter my detailed discussion, for I
n afraid that he might be found Fullty,

Is it an indisputable fact that AjJioka had in his custody Charlie Smith
And detained him in the installation of which he was in eherge? Ncl Charlie
priith was there for want of better place, HNakamura and Miyasaki had control
pf' Smith all the time he was in Gasupan,

Then, hov did Ajioka come to have Smith in custody? As to this point,
fhe prosecution's witnoss, Sano, Giichi, testified to the following effect:
"He vas ordered by Miynsaki to invostigat the real circutstances of the deser-
tion of the natives of Garasmao, to arrest an Englishman and a German couple
vho were living there and to send them to the Gasupnn M,F. detachment to be
kept there., According to this tcstimony of Samo, it is evident that Snith,
pecause of the orders of Miyasaki, to whom Nekanura is 14 ble for the custody
pf Smith, Ajioka was not in charge of Gasupan, He tried to explain on the
itnese stand just vhat his status vas, Hor woll he did it, will be deter=
Pined by the findings on these tro specifications of Charge II, Ls far as

fe was tho senlor member remaining at Gasupan, he was liable to C,0, Nakane
jura for the safewkeeping of Smith. If an intruder from outside or anyone of
e monbers of Gasupan had committod viclence on Smith rhile Nokasura was
beent, Llioka would have had to answer to Nakomura,

In this instance, nothing happened to Smith +hile Nakamura was absent
which ras under his command, It was only when Nekemure returned end
one of his visits to Gasupan that things began to happen to Smith,

responsibility of Nekamurs, a commissioned officer, to take care of Smith,
umtwtﬂnl,htitilh-thtmrupunibh.
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ment and ook Smith together with ‘jiokn, Yamads and a few others to the s
of the execution where he himself ordered Yamada to shoet Smi This is

his testimony ond not verified, That is, according to the tes ny of
Nakamura, the exeoution of Smith, oven if it might have constituted a crime
of murder, was performed under the direct command and supervision of Naka=
mura who received the orders from commanding officer Miyasaki, If Ajioka
was at present at the scene, he already had been exempted fronm his duty of
safe-keeping Smith at the time when Nakemurn took Smith out of the detach-
ment. Ajioka's duty of protecting Smith alsc ceased at tho time Nakamura
took over. In other words, commanding officer Miyasaki through Nakamura and
Sano once ordered ijicka to keep Smith in custody and Ljioka did this, But
when he ordered the execution of Smith through Nakamura, he relieved I jicka
fron his duty of safe<keeping Smith by that order, and Ljicka's duty of
protecting Smith wos over, Nakamura now became responsible, I ean not help
thinking this way, because "exocution or killing® and "protestion® are
entirely inconsistent oonceptions and both of them cannot exist at the same
tine in regard to the smme person, Although the speoification alleged that
Ajioka permitted the unlawful killing of Smith by members of the srred forces
of Japen, such an nlleged faoct did not exist nor was it proved., If the
Judge advocate insists that Ajioka failed to protect Smith at the time Noka-
mura ordered Yamada to shoot, his participation is only that he was at the
scene of the execution, His duty of protecting Smith had alrendy ceased long
before that time, Therefore, no one ean derive Ajioka's neglect of duty of
protecting Smith from the faet that he, a warrant officer and subject to
Nekamura's orders, vas at the scene of the killing, He, a warrant officer,
couldn't have any legnl duty, No military organisation, mo international - -
rules of land warfare ever impose upon a junior a legal duty to interfere
vith the orders of a senior who in this instance happened to be Ajioka's,

You are all military men, so you know how commanding officer is in your
omn nilitary orgenigation., No junior warrant officer, subject to his comw
mapding officer's orders can legrlly interfere with senior offieer and/or his
comnanding officer when he, the senior and/or commanding officer, gives a

Nol It is not in the Jepanese organisation nor will it be in the Lmerw
ican organisation that a warrant officer can nprotect a person who has been
ordered to be killed in his presence by a commissioned officer, from being
shot by a sergeant. Therefore; I hold that Ljicka is mot guilty as to

Specificntion 2 of Charge II,
Rospectfully,

llﬂta, Hideo
Defense counsel,

I certify the foregoing %o be a trfus and complete translation of the

original argument, to the best of my ability, ? y f
tamlzﬂ m’.

U. 8. Navcl Reserve,
Interpreter,




Gentlenmoh of the Commiseion:

The precedent for the trial of Warrant Officer Ajioka and Sergeent
Inhiuenhum.muyhndunmm, the procedure, and rule

ings in case of Genoral Tomoyuki Yamashita, Commanding General of the
Fourteenth Army Group of the Imperial Japanese Lrry in the Philippine Islandp,
This is particularly soc as regards Charge IT.

The Yamashita case is the precedent, But vhat of precedents and what
of the Yamashita case?

It was Mr, Justice Rutledge in his dissenting opinion in that case who |
said: "Precedent is not all-controlling in law, There must be room for
| growth, since every precedent hns an origin, But it is the essence of our
tradition for judges, vhen they stand at the end of the marked way, to go
forward with caution keeping sight, so far es they are able, upon thgr-nt i
h:lhlrhlnﬂhﬂuﬂtﬂdthﬂdiﬂﬂthnthwpniﬂtm. If.u-;rh
hoped, we are now to enter upon a new era of law in the world, it becomes |
nore ipportant than ever before for the mations creating that systenm to ob-
gerve their greatest traditions of administering justice, including this one,
both in their own Jjudging and in their new creation, The proceedings in
this case veer so far from some of our time-tested road signs thot I canmnot
take the large strides validating then would demand," .

80 we see that even the Supreme Court of the United States of America whs |
not in full accord with the decision rondered in that case because the motioh
for leave to file a petition for writes of habeas corpus and prohibition in H
the Bupreme Court and the petition for certiorari to review an order of the !
Supreme Court of the Commormealth of the Philippines when set down for oral

‘argunent in one case, vas only a majority opinion and two fanmous jurists,
Mr., Justice Rutledpe, ond Mr, Justice Murphy gave dissenting opinions.

Notwithstanding these two dissenting opinions the judge adwoeates in
this case have based Charge II ageinst Ajiokn emtirely on the precedent of
the Yamaghita ease which they maintain wos established when Mr, Chief Justicp
Stone delivered the opinion of the court on Fobruary 4, 1946, This is less
than two ycars and so we will egree that the Yanashita case is indeed new lap.
i It is not only new law but it is a very startling law, a law which every

military officer shudders tc contemplate,

The question in the Yamashita case was, and I quote fron the majority
opinion: ®The question then is whether the law of war imposes on an Army
commander o duty to take such appropriate measures as are rithin his power “:
control the troops under his command for the prevention of the speeified
which are viclations of the law of war and which are likely to attend the
oceupation of hostile territory by an uncontrolled soldiery, and whether he
may be charged with personal reaponsibility for his failwre to take such
peagures vhen viclations resvit, That this was the precise issue to be
wes mum-m«rmm.tmmum .

jority opinion went on to say:
evident that the sonduct of military operations by troops whose
unrestrained by the orders or efforts of their commander would

Lsi' ;
1.
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alnost certainly result in viclations which it is the purpose of the law of
war to prevent, Its purpose to protect eivilian populations and priscners of
war from brutality would 1 be defeated if the commander of an inwading
army could with impunity ect to take reasonable neasures for their pro-
tection, Imth-hrnrnrpnmpu-ﬂmtiumhﬂmilhhnmdra
through the control of the cperations of war by cormanders who are to some
extent responsible for their subordinates,

"This is recognised by the Annex to the Fourth Hague Comvention of 1907
respocting the lawe and customs of war on land, Article I lays down as a
condition which an armed force must fulfill in order to be aecorded the rights
of lawful belligerents, that it rust be 'commanded by = person responsible
for his subordinates,' 36 Stat, 2295, Similarly Article 19 of the Tenth
Hogue Convention relating to bombardment by naval vessels, provides that
cormanders in chief of the belligerent vessels 'must see that the above
articles are properly carried out,! 36 Stat, 2389, And Article 26 of the
Geneva Red Cross Convention of 1929, 47 Stat. 2074, 2092, for the ameliora
of the ondition of the wounded and sick in armies in the field, makes it
"the duty of commanders in chief of the belligerent armies to provide for
the details of execution of the foregoing articles, (of the convemtion) as
well as for unforseen cases' and, finelly, drticle 43 of the Lnnex of the
Fourth Hague Convention, 36 Stat, 2306, requires that the cormander of a fo
ocoupying enemy territory, as wans petitioner, 'shall take all the measurcs
in his power to restore, and ensure, as far as possible, public order and
safety, while respecting, unless absolutely prevented, the laws in foree in

the m-'

| ,

' "These provisions plainly imposed on petitiomer, who at the time speci-
fied was Military Govermor of the Philippines, as well as commander of the
Japanese forces, an affirmative duty to take such measures as were within his
power and appropriate in the ciroumstances to protect prisoners of war and
the civilian population,®

That, gentlement of the Commission is the Yamashita case.

Before I show you how different that case is to this presant case and
how inmapplicable it is to this present case and how different was the posi-
tion of Ljicka, a warrant officer who was left by his commaniing officer to
look sut for two sick Japanese Kempei and a few abandoned buildings at
Gasupan, to that of General Tomoyishi Yamashita, the Cormanding General of
the Fourteeuth Lruy Group of t°e Imperial Japanese Army in the Fhilippine
Island, I want to read to you what a great jurist, Mr, Justice Murphy, said
when he Aissented from the majority opinion in this ecase,

Mr, Justice Murphy in his dissenting opinion said among other things
that the majority opinion only held that Yamashita "falled to provide effectd
control of your troops as was required by the circurstances.* He explains t
he means and why he digsents from the majority opinion, I quote from the
dissenting opinion of Mr, Justioce Murphy:

"In other words, read against the background of military events in the
PMilippines subsequent to October 9, 1944, these charges amount to this: *We,
the vioctoricus American forces, have done everything possible to destroy and
didorganise your lines of comrmndeation, your effective gondral of your per=
Iw, ability to wage was, In those respects we have succeeded,.. We .

' hg:dmlﬂhdmm. And pow we charge and condemmn for
hoving been inefTicicnt in malmtaining control of your troops during per-
iod when we were so effectively be#pigivg and eliminating your forces and
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and bloeckine your abllity to maintain effective control, Mamy terrible
atrooities were cormitted by your disorganised troons, Because these atro=

'lnthinginmhi-tnryorininhmtiomlh:. at least as far as I an
aware, justifiem such e charge against a fallen commander of a defeated

To use the very inefficioncy and disorganisation created by the vietorious
foreces as the primary basis for condemning officers of the defeated armies
bears no resemblance to justice or to military reality,

"International law makes no attempt to define the duties of a cormander
of an army under constant and overwvhelming assault; nor does it impose lia-
bility under such eircumstances for failure to meet the ordioary responsi-
bilities of command. The omission is understandable, Duties, os well as
ability to control troops vary according to the nature and intensity of the
particular battle, To find an unlawful deviation from duty udder battle con
| ditions requires difficult and speculative calculations. Such oenlculations

hmﬂﬂmﬁutmrthyﬁmthoymmﬂatythadnturinnhﬂmh ’
the aotions of a vanquished conmander, Objective and realistie norms of con< |
Munmmmuﬂﬁahhbnuaﬂinfnmingn Judgment as to
deviation fron duty, The probabllity that vengeance will form the major parg
of the viector's judgement is an unfortunate but inescapable fact. So great
is the probability that intermational law refuses to recognise such a judge=
\ ment tust be in a particular instance, It is this consideration that underw
lies the charge against the petitiomer in this case, The indictment permits, i1-
indeed compels, tho military commission of a victorious oatip to sit in
Judgenent wpon the military strategy and actions of the defeated eneqy and taq .
use its conclusions to determine the eriminal liability of an enemy commander,
Life and liberty are made to depend upon the biased will of the victor ather
than upon objective standards of conduct.

"The court's relianece upon vegue and indefinite references in ecertain off
the Hague Coaveations and the Geneva Red Crose Convention No, IV of October
18, 1907, 35 Stat, 2227, 2295, to the effect that the laws, righte and duties|
of war apply to military and volunteer corps only if they are 'commanded by
8 person responsible for his subordinates,' fails to state to whom the resw
ponsibility is owed or to indicate the type of responsibility contemplated,
The phrase has received differing interpretations by suthorities on intermatipmu)
| : law. In Oppenhein International Law (éth ed,, rev, by Louterpaght, 1940, wol
2, ps 204, fn, 3) it is stoted that !The meaning of the word 'responsible’ ,,
is not clear. It probably means "responmsible to some higher authority,' ;
whether the person is appointed from above or elected fron below; ,..!
Another authority has stated that the word 'responsible' in this particular
context means 'presumably to a higher authority,' or 'possibly it merely
one who controls his subordinates and who therefore can be called $o ascoount
for their acts,' Weaton, International Law (lith ed,, by Kelth, 1944, p.172
fu, 30), Still another suthwrity, Westlaks, Mnternstional Law (1907, Part If
p. 61), states that 'probably the mesponsibilty intended is vothing more than

a capacity of exereising effective control, Edwards and Oppenhein,

Land Parfare (1912, p, 19, m,u}mh:htuu:mm'umm

of the corps is regularly or cormissioned as an officer or is a

person of position and authority,' it seenms t beyond dispute that the

word responsible was not used in this particular Hague Comvention to hold the
| 8 ()"

:
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‘ eommander of a defeated army and to any high standard of efficliency whem he
| is under destrustive nttack; nor was it used to impute to hinm afy eriminal
responsibility for war crimes committed by troops under his otmmand under
such cireumstances,

«The provisions of the other convictions referred to by the Court are
on their faee equally devold of relevance or signifisancde to the situation
here in issue, Neither Article 19 of the Haguo Convention Noy X, 36 Stat,
2371, 2389, nor Artiele 26 of the Geneva Red Cross Comvention of 1929, A7
Stat, 2074, 2092, refers to circumstanoos whore the troope of a eommander ¢
comnit atrocities vhile under heavily adverse battle conditions, Reference
is erlso made to the roquirement of Article 43 of the Ammex to Hague Convens
tion No, IV, 36 Stat, 2295, 2306, that the commander of a foree oscupying
enerty territory 'shall take all the measures in his power to restore, and
ensure, as far as possible, public order end safety, while respecting, unless
abaclutely prevonted, the laws in foree in the country,' But the petitioner
wag more than a commander of a foroe ocoupylng enemy territory. He was the
leader of an arrmy undor constant and devastating attacks by a superior ree
invading foree. This provision is silent as to the responsibilities of a
cormander undor esuch eonditions as that,

"Even tho laws of war haretdfore gnized by this mation fail to impute
responsibility to a fallen cormdnder fof exbesses cormitted by his disorgan~
ised troope while under attack, Parngraph 347 of the Par Department pablichs
tion, Basic I'icld Mamunl, Rules of Land Tarfare, FM 27-10(1940), states the
principal offenses under the laws of war reecognized by the United Statesy
This includes all of the atrocities which the Japanese troops were allege?
to have committed in this instance, Origimally this paragraph conaluded with
, the statement that 'The eommenders ordering the commission of such acts, or

under vhose authority they are ecommitted by their troops, may be punished by
the belligeront into vhose hands thoy may fall.' The meaning of the phrase
'under vhose authority they are committed' was not clear, On November 15,
1944, however, this sentence was deleted and a new paragraph was added ree
lating to the persomal liability of those who viclate the laws of wari
Change 1, ™ 27-10, The new paragraph 345.1 states that "Individuals and
orennigations vho viclate the ncecepted laws and custonms of war may bIIIIiIth
therefor, However, the foect that the acts complained of were done purswant
| to order of a superior or government sanction may be taken into consideration
in determining culpability, either by way of defense or in nitigation of
pumishmeat., Tho porson giving such orders nay clso be pumished,'! From this
the conelvsicn reens ineseapableé that the United States recognised individuall
erininal rosvonsibility for wiolations of the laws of war only as to those
who eormit the offenses or who ordor or Adireet their eormission, Such was
i . not the allegation here, Cf. Artiele 67 of the Articles of War, 10 U.5.C,
pp 1539,°

I hesitate greatly to point out to the learned nmembers of this

how this Ajloka case is differemt from the Yamashita case because the AlfTfersr
ences are so cbvious, I trust you will not think me presunptious whem I :
point out to you the glaring differences in the two cases,

Yamashita wos a Commanding Oenerdl of all Japdgese forees in the Phil-
:Elllm both Lrmy end Navy and in addition he was Military Governor of
L] -

Avrd what of Tarrant Officer A)icka, Misac? In December 1944 he was ad
unknown and very unimportant warrent officer. He was sick and of little, if

importance in the Kempoitad so vhen the Ke roved
mmhmmmuﬁ'tm to take along., They

"o (5%
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told Mn to stay at Gasupan and with two eick enlistod men look out for the
abanioned budldings, Ljioka did vhat he mas told to do mever realising that
one day the Anericans would compare hirt to the greet Japanese General 1

Yamashita, All during the trial Ljicka has beon likened to Yaoma-
shita as regnrds his responsibility,

Yamashita wouldn't like the comparieon is he were clive, An? I ecan
assure you Ajioka doesn't like the comparison, Ajiocka doesn't like it because
his liberty, yes his very life, is nade to “erend upon what the court did in
the Yomashita ease and not upon the objective standards of his confuet that
doy in Decenber of 1944.

] A3ioka was a warrant officer and the prosecution have failed to prove ]
what the extent of authority of a warrant offiecer is in the Japanese Army or
what the extent of Ajicka's authority was at Gasupan, The prosecution were
content to show that Ajioka vas a warrant and vith that they say to you
menbers of the Corpission that his responsibility was like unto that of Gen=
eral Tomoyuki Yamaghita, Cormanding Genernl of all Japanese forees in the
Fhilippines and tary GCovernor of the Philippines, ]

. In an attenpt to prove their case the julge advoeate in his opening
argument for the prosecution quoted from Bouvier's Law Dictionary, Vol, 2.

The judge advocate forpgot to mention that Bouvier's Law Dictionary was
published in 1914 and is so out of date that it is no longer being published, 4
I am sure that the judge advoeate will admit that the law is not static. If
it were we would not even be trying individuals for wvar erimes. It is thore=
fore o 1little inconsistent to quote fron an obsolete law dictiomary
\ in 1914 as to what the law in 1947 is and in the same breath quote the Yama=
shita case, There is an axion in the law that you cannot blow both hot and
cold at the same time, |

But the judge advocate has quoted from Bouvier's Law Dictiomary end we
shall see how far we can go along with that dieticnary in this case,

Souvier's Law Dictionary, tho third revisien which the judge advieate
relies on is the eighth e?ition and was published in 1914,

We nust look under "officers®™ for a definition of commanding offieer.
There on p: 2402-2409 we find the following definitions good in 1914.

"Officor. Onec who is lawfully invested with an office.”
"Military officers are those who have cormand in the army, Non=commission:@ |
i officers are not officers in the sense in which that word is generally used;
Babbitt v. U8, 16 Ct,Cls, 204."

Did the prosecution prove Ljiokn wns an officer with a command, No,
Thoy rely on the word warrant officer. Ve ask that the court find of their
knowledge that a warrant cfficer is not an officer, He receives not a
comnission but a warmant. lind thus when Bouvier says that in 1914 "Non=
oomnissioned offioers arc nmot officers in the sense in which that word is
generally used" citing Babbitt v, U, 8., 16 Ct. Cls, 214, Ajiocka not having
received a commission must logieally be held not to be an officer. At least
the proseoution should show vhat the status of a warrant officer is in the

Japanese Army. :

Bouvier's Law Dioctionary does not define war crimes., Crime however is
defined on page T29,

“oc (5)*
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*Orime, An act committed or omitted in violation o'a public lav fore
" or ecommanding it."
are defined and punished by statutes and by the common law,"”
"There Are no common law offenses against the United States; U8, v,
Baton, 144 U.8, 677, 12 Sup, Ct, 764, 36 L.Ed, 591; Pettibone v. U.S, 148
U.8. 203, 13 Sup. Ct, 542, 37 L. Ed, 419, See Comnon Law, There can be mo
Sonstruative offenses, and before a man can be punished, his case must be
] winistakably within the statute; U8, v. Lacher, 134 U.S. 624, 10
I.. ﬂ;:! “5 E.‘! L, E4, 1080, Todd v, U.8,, 158 U,3, 282, 15 Sup,Ot, 889,
L] L] L]

Even Black's Law Diotiomary published in 1933 doean't define a war orime,

Black however does define warrant officer as "ome vho holde as evidcnee
of right a warrant eigned by the Secretary of War or of t-e Navy, Stephens
Hl Civil Service Commission of New Jersey, 101 N,J,, Law, 192, 127 A, BO8,

"
L ]

Black's Law Dictionary, Third Edition published in 1933 p, 1287, On
page 1832, warrant cfficer is defined,

"arrant officoers. In the US, Navy these cre a class of inferior
officers who hold their rank by virtue of a written warrant instead of a
cormission, inecluding boatswains, gunners, carpenters, eta,"

So much for the law as we find it in dlictionmaries,
We have shovn you that Ljioka had no cormand responsibility, Fe have

proved that both Ajiocka and Yanada were under the command of Lt, Nakamura;
both were members of the First Kempeitai Detachment,

I should rather say the prosecution proved this because on ercss-examinatic.

they asked Ajioka, "40, Q. Then what officer was in charge of the Kempeitai
Detachment at Gasupan? A, Cormanding officer of the First Kempeitai Detache
ment, Captain Nokamura, 43. Q. Were you not the warrant officer in charge
of the Gasuman Kempeital Detachment? A, I did not command the Gasupan
Detachment, I do not have authority to command, It was commandjd by
Cormanding offkcer of the Firat Detachment, Captain Nakamura,®

is in the Yemashita case the prosecution rely on wvague and indefinite
references in certain of the Hegue conventions and the Geneva Red Cross
Convention., So in the spocifications all they allege is "this in wvilation
of ‘the law and customs of war,"

Even in the Yamashita case as Mr, Justies Murphy pointed out the clause
"responsible for his subordinates®™ fails to state to whom the responeibility
is owed or to indicate the type of responsibility conterplated,

Fhatever the type of responsibility General Yamashita's was and to whom
he owed this responsibility it is an altogethor different type of responsis-
bility that s General has than does a Warrant Officer, This follows
by virtue of difference in rack, 8o, too, does it follow as to whom this
responsibility is owed., Yomeshita as the Commanding Gemeral of all Japansse
Forees in the Philipoines and as Governor of the Philippines owed a certain
responsibility to higher authority, To whon he owed that responsibility,
san be assured, it was an altogether different authority than the suthority
that Ljioka, a warrant officer, owed any responsibility, 4 warrant officer,
owed any responsibility he may have had as regards Y »

¥e have shown that both Yanada and Ajioka were subordinates of Captain

Nakamura, a commissioned officer, There isn't any question but that
Nekanure was there at the shooting, superivising it and issulng the orders.

"go (6)*
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Be feaflly admitted he ordered Yanada to shoot, He said in ordering Yamada
to shoot that he was only relaying Miyasaki's orders, Since Nakamura isn't
on trial, vhether he was relaying orders or actually giving the orders to
Yomada himself does not have to be determined, Our question for the moment
is 414 Ajioka have a duty under internatiomal law to control Yamada whenm
Nakarura testified he, a commissibned officer, was there and di? supervise
Yamada, Q, 289 to Nakamura: "Did you see that Miyasaki's orders were carried
out that day? A, Yes, I a14,*

On the first day of the trial Nakssura answered the judge advocate on
direot examination to question 14 as to what particular orders did Miyasaki
give you by saying emoung other things: "You too, go along to the scene and
directly supervise the execution®™, This is what he was ordered to do by
Miyagaki he said, ind again in answer to §, 291, Nakamura tried to evade
his responsibility but not quate able to do so had to admit and he testified:
"I was told to supervise the execution on certain points, On these points

I supervised but in other points I ar mot able to give any orders,”

To question 292 Nakomura thought he clearly avoided inet#iminating himself
when he answered: "Them you were ordered to go to the spene and supervise
and direct the execution? Is this true? A. I was told to supervise the
Mulwumzmmtnrdmmqmtm__pw*

nmﬁm s dmaie M Rt Akl R Rn

e ¥ ant oiAe Bis GMis? witwive Bubizaie on the :t.uﬂ kA
testifies as he 414 that he, Nakammpa, exereised supervision oﬂrr buth
Yamada and Ajioka,

Specification 2 of Charge II is fundamentally the same specifieatien, -
Both specifications are but the same charge, Charge II is but a duplisation
of Charge' I as regards Ajioka and was used to provide for the exigenciss of

proof,

The judge advoeate, relying on the Yamashita case, couldn't and didn't
prove any command responsibility on the part of Warrant Offieer Ajicka,

Thinking they wouldn't even have to prove the command responsibility of
Ajioka if they proved murder of Smith they put Nakemura on the stand to tes-
tify as to the nurder, Naokarura forgot what he was supposed to testify to
and before ho knew it, as ve have pointed out, he testified umwillingly but
nevertheless ke testified that he, Nakamura, supervised the shooting an® he
also said he crdered Yamadsa to shoot,

In his desire to evade responsibility as a commanding officer he had
uowittingly testified that he ha? exercised supervision over Yamada and was
therefore reaponsible for whatever Yamada did when he Nakamura ordersd Yamada
to shoot,

— ”fhm’ﬁ et Rimpétiad Company vascos that both £ffokn ant

of Lt, Nakemure's command,

: lmmmul.nmnwmjwmu, -q.:rrunm-.:-
ada at this time? Yamada was with the Palau Hutwum
. i (]

Yanada, £ the First Kompeitai |
T e f T Bekachocet i Dedosioe 948 o




Ajioka, when testifying, wvas asked "Q, 10, Then to whom did the persons
mtantmhnmmgt L. Ve belonged to the First Kempoitai Detachment
or Company and were under the command of Cormanding Officer Captain
Nakagura, Kaguo,"

The juige advocate in his eross~examination of Ajicka asked him "Q. M.
Then what officer was in charge of the Kempeitail Detachment at Gasupan?
A, Cormanding Officer of the First Kempeitai Detachment, Captain Nakanura "
Q. 43 by the juige advooate to 'jinh:"mmmtthﬂﬂﬂtoﬂimin
of the GesupAn Kempsital Detachment? A, I 414 not command the Gasu-
pan chment, I Ao not have authority to command, It was companded by
Conmanding Officer of the First Detachment, Captain Nakamura,®

Yamada testified that during December of 1944 he was attached to Sogth
Sea Kempeital, Palau Kempeitai Detachment. 8See answor to Q, 5.

Hokemure who was only supposed to testify that Yamada ghot Smith went
further, He wanted to prove Smith dead, The judge advocate maintains
Nakomura 4id prove Smith dead, The big nistake however is that Nakamura
didn't prove that Yamada killed Smith, Naksmura told the tnr.h and testified
that without even examining Smith he ordered two persons to shovel dirt over
his body as it lay there in a hole, where the body, he said, had falled,

S0 the Judge advooate cannot say a8 he has so aften said in previous
cagses: "The man was alive in the morning and he was dead before the sumn
went dowm that day,”

Whether the judge ndvocate proved it was Smith who was hot or Smith
who died is beside the point in this cose becouse Nakamure proved that he
intervened after he had ordered Yamada to shoot and without exanining the body
to see that Snith was dead ordered two persons to shovel dirt on Smith,

The prosecution didn't prove Smith died from the btullet which Yamada
shot. There is no presumption in law that ome bullet will kill a person,
How & person dles must be proved, In every case of accident or vioclent
death there must be a post mortem, So it proves nothing when the Judge
advoente says Smith as alive in the morning and dead at night,

¥e maintain Smith died because Nekomura buried him alive., Fantastic
you say? Grantedi It was only a few weeks ngo that the newspapers carried
the unbelievable story of an Imerican who was operated upon and a large spike|
renoved fron his head, He had been a prisonsr of war, During the periocd he
had been a prisoner of war someone had driven this eplke into his head,
he didn't die. His hoad healed and now after more than four years, the meds

g

ieal profession find it difficult to believe hor he ecould have ever survivkd
such torture., I seen to remember that a surgeon removed the spke and the man
is still alive, That is but another instance of truth that is steanger than
fietion,

I cannot believe that Smith was deliberately buried alive but there
been no proof during this trinl that Smith dled from the bullet wound from
the plstol of Yamada, The judge advocates knew they couldn't prove this
#o nade no attempt,

g
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Yn part this sample specification reads as follows: "wilfully, felome.
iously, with malice aforethought, and without justifiasble cause asseult,.
shoot at lﬁhﬂﬂllhﬂlﬂtﬂ:ﬂ'lﬂ’hﬂltﬁlﬂiﬂ!—,ﬁbﬂlw
mm.inntnu.m-a plstcl, ealibor .__, one oo ¢4

ﬁth-r?thnan&thnﬂumnum E:ﬁ!
duﬂﬂﬂdmmhm,
-;Tt,uaa ab or oot __, 08 ule -

muﬂmmm.um-htmwnhmm The .
ecutioh’only proved that Yamada fited a shet From Hik pletol, Withowt:
mmmmummmedm.unmmm-ﬂwmw _

Almtn!'t.h-n!.dmnﬂ:ﬂ.mﬂn -hhmpnorbnthnrth-
accused a‘mitted into evidence ummohj anandnrﬂngmnut
Statements were made vhile the accused were copfined at Sugamo prison, We
stated that both of the accused were in a mental state of agitation and
that in with Selden's Prineiple (See Hendrickson v, Pmph '
10 N.X, _ thl statements’ should not be ndmitted,

Me ¢odldn't khow by crose-examinetion of the witness, Conmandet Uﬂlﬁ,
because he knew mothing of the eircumstances under which “the statements '
were written and signed, The prosesution insisted however that.
ogden was a competent witness even if hée had not been present.

The judge advocates eited ns théir nutherity Section 856 of Tigmore
on Bvidence Vol, III, Let ua say what Wigmore pays because Yapada twetified
on the witneas standthatomafthomhtmkthuﬂm'luﬂ-l .
to eorrect his' statement, :

FWignore says: mnumpmmnwurmmh,wum,u ¢ f
sufficient to exoludp (a probability much less thean that which supports othd|
testimonial exclusions), and. tho tests worked out are oftesi more or less
artificialf but this pr:lmipln underlios the whole body of rules, If now.s

nee appears which indi¢ates that the law's fear of untrustworthiness
is ¢ nndﬁcmtmut-thanmﬂm of the improper inducesent
by dﬂﬁ:ﬂtﬁung that after nll 4t -mdnd no sinister h‘lﬂm, the
donfestibn sHould be adéopted,” '

il:l.porﬂ mmmw-m:Muquorww
Subsequent Facta,.," That theery is that where, in consequengé of a oon=
fosstion otherwise inaduissible, search is made and facts are discdvered
vhich confirm it in material points, the possible influence. !h:l.dl through. -
caution had been attributed to the improper inducement is soen to have been
ndl, and the confedpion may be mpMutthuthudhtion.‘

There is o footnote to all this !bntmhmnburimm-’”'h .
Sec. 986, Wigmoro on Evidence, m.ﬂ: Confessionss ~Gonfirmation by Facte
which reads: *ilﬁnqmtmnﬁmﬂnnhrhuﬂdhm
ormmgrmmm-wmrpummgmm
o o A on}yﬂﬂmum"w 4

203, 87 Pac !mhlhr'-ltﬂll

i |

Iht-t J'nhur
L I:I', dﬂuﬁtﬂlﬂlhﬁ ml.plr y TP
m-mmﬁ-m ‘these
huullll-n oull case and the dther a case even
reading the mnuh -u h a8

nmmhmlﬂ.

I oty » -.'.' il itﬂ.!_'

b ' ..'a 1 # L3 -\1 o




T

-
-

T e

But Wigmore is a highly respected authority and as we suspected he also
cites Mr, Leach in Crown Law, 3d ed,, I 301, In Section 857 Ibid Wigmore
says: "It will be cbserwved that, in Mr, Leach's rhrase, '"so much of the
confession as relates strictly to the fact discovered by it' is to be re-
ceived; in other words, the confirmation admits the part confirmed and that

l.gnl""

Did the witness, Commander Ogden, testify that he had made a search and
discovered facts which confirmed the statement of Yamada? He did mot. In
|!'lut. Commander Ogden knew, or he should have kmown because the judge adwo-

cates put on as their chief witness Captain Nakamura and he testified that
lh- di4 not fire a shot, Nakamura only olanned the execution, ordered Yamada
| to shoot and as Smith fell into the hole, hurriedly had his body covered with
dirt ﬂthuut-mn examining the body to see if Smith were already dead.

Every doctor knows the American Crowbar case, We ask that the Commission
|’tlh notice o this famous case, These are the facts as we remember them,

| If the details are omitted the doctor can supply more detalls and verify the
facts,

| Dynamite was being tamped into a hole for purposes of blasting. A crow=
‘ bar was being used to tamp the dynamite into the hole., This was considered a

up throogh the chin and shattered the entire frrnt of the brains and the
|| head, Did the perscn die? No, OCiven medica’ and surgica’ attention he

lived for many years,
|

!' Is there any reason to believe that with only cne shot fired at the
| vlotim that he would have died as a result o that one shot if Nakamura had
| mot ordered his body covered with dirt. We will never know becaunse Nakamura

” didn't even examine the body.

| Nakamura could only testify on direet examination, "I loocked into the
Jlmla and saw he was comnletely dead. Therefore I said to an assistant Kem=

| ped, Uemura, to bury the body and they buried the body."

| Makamura didn't care whether he buried Smith alive or not.

i When Nakamura was asked "What kind of a skin did he have?" he answered,
"1t was ordinary. It dould not be sald he was white or dark but he 4id not

have the skin like a white man."

No, Nakamura paid no attention to what he locked like before Smith was
ghot or after he was shot. Smith was buried alive and died becanse he was
buried alive, He didn't die becanse of one shot. This wasn't even homicide

| by misadventure,

f Neither Yamada or Ajioka were responsible for the death of Smith, if
that was his name. The chief witness for the proseeution, Nakamura, by his
own testimony stands convicted of this orime,

Set both Ajioka and Yamada free. They are not guilty of the erime of
murder, On cross-examination Nakemura was asked: "Q.255 Didn't you testify
F that he rolled into the hole after one shot? A, I did." ™Q. 256. So that

you never examined the body to see whether he was dead or not? A. T did nof§
inspect the body, I just locked at the body with my eyes for a 7"ittle
while,” ®Q, 257. Then you ordered people to begin shoveling dirt over
I H.! li I..-.

Nakamura has admitted that he didn't even make a pretense to e amine the

badrbu:ﬂhntdirtm shoveled upoh the body and it was soon covered over,
| baried ve.

I n"ee (10)%

| safe practice, Without warning the dynamite evploded, The nrowbar was driven
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You observed Nakamura and you heard his testininy,

mmdnwtuhmmtnrmm,hm
Nen don't &1e in two mimutes from one bullet round,
ﬁﬁmm. :

you that this man Smith d44 not die from
tutbmbwlﬂﬂtﬂhmulﬁmthnﬂadthntdu.'

plstol and Nakamugs allowed no o
ine the body, but ordered onme or
Suith as he lay there helpless in the hole we rmaintain

Yamada firing his pistol,
death was wﬂnhnlhthu:hnatingmﬂmuuddm

There is reasonable doubt that Smith died fron the s
Yamada, :

the death of Smith, This the prosecution s failed to

The case of State v. Schaefer, 96 Ohio St,

death and if death results fron any other cause or there

was s0 eonsequent,
Since there was mo positive proof
mdmthlniﬂﬂnthuth_mmrthtmm

one, Release these two nocused, Set them free once again, Show
lt-;mmuumwhtﬂmitﬂuum-m; 'I.rﬂucuh:

lmohtmnmm?um&t@mmdﬂ

for
Mﬂihlmﬂlmnhﬂﬂlﬂfﬂﬂhlﬂmnﬂlﬂf
one But .
limthu.nnouhfawpmummtutmuu!mﬂmm.
na to

tﬂtiumlmthﬂrtnf!uﬂauﬂdeﬂhmmtmﬂahﬁlhmmw
M‘u-tmnmmﬂnmt!mdnhMM'.t&m
ecution have proved hin guilty, not of shooting Smith, but of murder.
th

ﬂMtwmmmh!ﬂthhiqmnﬁwhﬂuitﬂlﬂinmmw
thuwmdinﬂiﬂdbyrmunnthrnfmtom;h :

The shooting of Smith must be proved to have been the proximate cause of!
ha

i |
1918 B 945, inn, Cas, 1918 E, 1137 1is dtodinfmtmhlﬁlnduhﬂﬂﬂon
190 Homicide, in 26 Am, Jur, p, 283, That omse held that "the unlawful ast
relied upon as the predicate for manslaughter must be the proximate ceuse of
ummmmmmmmhm,mjmmwmt.l

wmm&ummmmm‘mtmmmm-mu
Yamadn 1s & question of proof ‘and there was mo proof that the death of Smith

as
Mursumorm-duummwhmm-amnmw

by burying Smi

hot inflicted Yy -
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Captain Naksrura there was a hole which looked like an air raid shelter so
5 Captain Nekssura said, 'It will be done here,' and ordered me to bring

Snith and nake him sit down, I made Smith sit down near the hole," Q. 13. : {
"That happened then?™ Answer by Yamada: "Captain Nakamura suddenly ordered
"Yanada shoot)! My yead was in a dase and I was confused, Then Captain
Nokamura ordered as if to seole me, '"What are you hesitating about, Hurry
up and do 1t.'"™ Smith didn't even frll dorm because he was already sitting
down alongside a hole, He foll into the hole and was quickly buried,

The judge advoeate forgot to or eould mot prove the corpus delecti.

Paragraph 6, Honicide, in Anm,Jur, page 159 defines corpus delieti in ]
homioide, "The ternm "corpns delicti' means the body of the offonsej the |
substance of the crime, As applied in homieide cagos it has at least two
conponent elements; the fact of death, and the oriminal agency of another
person as the cause thereof, Inasmuch as proof that the 1life of a human being |
has been taken involves the inquiry as to the identity of the person charged |
to have been killed, it sometines has been thought that the identity of the |
slain person is a third element." -

In this case the identity of the person killed is nost important, It
was alleged that he was o British national, This is s paterial faet vhich

| the prosecution were required to prove. You recall hov they did this, Mrs,
Smith, a resident of Saipan, took the witness stand and testified that she hn]!
lived on Palau from 1905 until 1945 and that she married Charlie Smith in
March of 1923,

Te objected to the memorandum which the Judge ndvoente introdusced into
evidence, a writing stating thot Charlie Smith had been born in HongKong in
1875, Without even proving the execution of the memorandum it was accepted |
into evidence for the purpose of proving that Charlic Smith was an Englishe

man, "The genoral principel has been enforeed that a writing purporting to

b2 of a certain authorship eannot go to the jury as possibly penuins, merely
on the strength of this purport; there must be some evidence of the genuine=
ness (or execution) of it,* Wigmore om Evidence, Vol. 7, Sect. 2130, p. 5.

Te naintain that British nationnlity cannot be aequired by sinply prow
ducing a paper vhich states my brother Charlie Smith was born in HongKong,
|China in 1875 and is therefore a British national, In 1875 end for manmy ;
yeirs thereafter many an adventurer and soldier of fortune wished he were & |
British oitisen, Britain looked out after her loyal subfects. But that Aidmft
meAn that everyone in the Orient end in tho South Sen Islands was a British
national even if he earried around a plece of paper which stated he was a

' British national,

Even granted that this so called Charlie Smith méght have been born in
Hohglong in 1875 and presumed therefore to be a British subjoet it doesn't
negessarily follow that in 1944 Charlie Smith vas & British national, The
Judge advoeate failed to prove that Charlie Smith was a British mational in

The juige advooates, after gotting a photogreph of Charlie Smith inte
evidence, Mdhm;titupﬂﬁthapmﬂututwm Mre, -
ﬁmmmum-mumnmlmmumwlm
Ihummtaldhurthtmhm-ummw.

Sano said the pleture was an Englishmen, J (See answer to Q.'), but
m'tltmlm-nrﬁ-mﬂfﬁnm I:uﬂ.dn'tt-‘tﬁ
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that the person shot was the same person in the picture,

Imsmoto, Harukiohi also icdentified the ploture., He said it was the
Englishman Snith (See answer to Q.14), but he couldn't testify that this was
& picture of the victim because he wasn't there when the vietir was shot,

Iwamoto, however, testified that in August of 1945 he dug up a body and
after almost nine months he easily identified tho body and clothes because

the' corpse had not deteriorated, the features were still very well preserved
and even the clothes were only slirhtly faded, Even the skin of the face
still had color, His hair red, Some of these Japanese rust think Amerieans
vory gullible to believe such testimonmy.

The pants Smith had oh ih the pidture Iwanotd remecbered were white and
different from the dark pahts the corps he dug up had on, But he easily
identified the corpee,

But Ajioka and Yarada sre charged with murder and what difference does
it meke who it was that was killed as long as a person was killed. But we
paintain that looking at and hearing the evidence offered by the prosecution
in this case that they have not proved that Yamada shot and killed Smith,
The prosecution have not proved that Yamada shot Smith wilfully, feloniously,|
and with malice aforethought and struck him with a bullet from his pistol and
¢id thereby, then and there inflict a mortal wound upon Smith of which mortal
woubd Smith dded,

Not having proved this Yamada mnust be aequitted,
Yamada 1s not gullty of the murder of Smith,

Ajioka didn't even pull a gun that day, He pleaded with Naksmura mot to
kill Smith but Nakamura said it was the Colonal's orders and so he must see
that the Colomel's orders were carried out, Even as !jiocka, we too wonder

why Ajlokn was charged with this killing when Nakarura testified he saw to

it, that Smith was executed, MNokamura ordered Yansda to shoot and Nakomura

gave all the orders,

Lijicka should be aequitted,

This crine, the killing of Smith, 1s not a crime which either Tamada
or Ajiocka should be charged with under the charge of rurder. It is another
| instance of charging two "little men" with some one else crirme.

Justice will be done in the case of the aoquittal of both Yamada and

Ajlokn, Ve pray that you do aeguit

E. Bnrll::m,
Cormander, U8,N.R,




If it please the Commisesion,

Onee again, a War Crimes Trial draws to a close = and omee agnin, the
defense speeches have been lengthy = so this one will not be,

Much has been said by defense counsel of the guilt of Nakanmura and of ]
the important part played by him in the murder of Charlie Smith. It is not [
i the intention of the Judge Advoeate to either agree with defemse counsel or |
to defend Nokarmura, The guilt or imnccense of Nakeoura is not of importance
in this case for, as the coomission well knows, Nakamura is not an accused ;
this ense, Whether or not the actions of Nakamura alsc made him guilty of |
ourder of Charlie Snith may be tested before a Military Cormission et some
future time = but they are not subject to the decisitin of this comnissioh =
for he is not an accused and the comfisdion, in spite of the statenents of
| dafense counsel Nhould withhold any judgement concerming the present witness,
lﬂkﬂﬂm-

The defense is still arguing the mationality of Charlie Smith and the
jurisdiction of this comnmission even though their previous protests were
swept away by the commission when it rendered ite prior decisidn that it did
as it does = have jurisdiction, .t that time the Judge Advocate advised thé
comndsion that in matters of pedigree a merber of a family 1s a |
witnees and Mrs, Snmith, being the wife of the vietim and the mother of his |
| seven children, was competent to teetify that Charlie Smith was a British
natiopal, The mere presence or absence of a marriage certificate is not cond |
trolling as to the question of whether or not Rita Smith was the wife of ;
Charlie Smith, The marriage certificate is merely additional evidence and i
the present case it would have been merely corroborative for Mrs, Smith from
the stand testified as to her marringe to the viotim by a Catholic priest -
and there wms no evidence presented by the defense to disprowe it., Oral
teatimony is Just as valid as documentary evidence nnd there existe mo
why the comrission should doubt the testimony of Mrs, Smith either eon
the marriage or the mationality of her husband,

[ 8

Japancse counsel say how ean amyone guarantee that he 244 not change hig
nationality while he was living in a Japanese mandate for over twenty yeara?
Mere residence does not confer nationality and no aet of remunciation was
i performed by the vietin, We not only have the statements of his wife to ald ps
in this point but even the statements of the accused bear out the fact t
Charlie Smith was known far and wide as an Englishman = and he was so ed
by all the Japanese who came in econtagt »ith him, The commission may be
confident that ite declsion eoncerning jurisdiction was a proper ome and that
the viotin was a British national,

Ls was pointed out by my feuawiudg-ﬂmtainmlopﬁ:ﬂ.
the coomiseion, the legalistie words "wilfully llﬂF
and nmalice aforethought® merely mean intentionally and it is the

11
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tolling Afioka in Ajioka's room that Smith was to be executed, Yamada told
of this in the statement vhich was introduced into evidence and while he
from the stand, admitted that he had lied n-mmumlu-mm-tntn
mept » it was only concerning Nakamurs that he had told untruths., We can

better Iaﬂ@'- lntinmﬁmth-nth-r evidence and all the surroypding

! ulrm ther than from his testimony, Yameda, like most men copé
tr‘.l.nl mtu-mputlmfbrthtmthm!ﬂm
reasor

for
that he has not told the truth in the past there is no !
he is now telling the truth vhen it consiste of a denial that
most reaso mhltm‘lm ropult of his agts » b
that the shot fired fiom vistol inte hedd of the vietin
gutlnl s death, mmmm&mumummwor

‘And now we come to a econsiseration of the other partieipant, Ajioks, I‘J
pas pover the contention of the prosecution that Ajickn fired into the body
of El:lth. We hold Ajioka to be respopsible under Seg¢, 550 of Title 18

tlia Code which defines Prineipals =~ and snys that one who Faids,

1s, cormands, induces, nrmmﬂmmmnur.&mu.
prinoipal and we hold that Ljioke was a principal along with Yamada in the
murder of Smith and he should also be foupd guilty of it, He aided in the
commission of the rurder by insuring that a grave be prepared - he abetted
the commission of the murder by his presence and he ecounselled the commisaion
of the murder by his ory of "Yamada, do it, do it,* = and the commission
the results of his various actions for Charlie Smith was butied that day,

'é.?:i st
he intended the

I doubt that . jioka in Decomber of 1944 considered himself such an
unimportant figure as he would now have us believe, He was a warrant officer
\ and even in the Japanese Army o warrant offieer is a figure of some importe |

ance, He was the Officer-in-Charge of the Gasupan Mil{itary Police Detachment ! |
It matters little whethir or pot this detachmont was officlally dosignated as
such on the rolls of the Japancee Army. ]It was an actual dotachment - it
mombers = end 1t had an officer in charge, LAjicka, Today, it suite ijiocka
'to mininise his oosition but in Doeccmber of 1944, his position #és not quite
go animportant,

L jiokn insiafa that he did not receive the telephone call from
Nakamura, It was nover tho contention of thoe prosceution that he had ro-
oived it - howevor, he actod upon the instruetions given by Nakamure in
telephcne eall, Te have tho testimony of Neakemura that [jioka ordered
m to Alg o hole end we have the tostimomy of the witnoss Uesura that
Jiocka told him to aceompany tho detail so he eould subsequently loeate the
lhole, The witnesses were dofinito that it was Ljlokn who had given then
ese orders, Llthough to be helpful to Ljioke ani also themselves thoy

n glven further instructions for it is Aifficult to believe that one
A order nen to dig a hole without telling thom either tho purpose of
he hole sc they themselves would know how to dlg - or else the speocific
ension » if the rurpose was not disclosed, Te have the testimony of
akagoua and Usoura though Ljiocke has of course denled even knowing about
he grave - tut thep . jioks hos denied everything Nakarura has tostified
hat after he talked.to Ljioka - . jicka left, then retyrned and revorted
fall preparations have been mede" = then the execution ) left. Whea
hey got to the edge of the jungle, /jioka gnve orders to Uemure to search
orthlph-nohnuthnhnuﬂmtumduglnﬂ ‘ho had dug it -
agh he demies this also, 't the scens, re are told th .t after the order
ﬂm'muhmminah-duit' though he demies this olso.

Ljjoka wes more tham a spectator that day im December, He "alded,

"o (@*
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abette?;, and counsellod" - and for his partiecipation he should be found
guilty.

Quotes: -

"In nlnost every war orimes ease the defendants have insisted that
their nctions vore the result of orders of a supérior officer. Jnd in
slmost every var crince trinl this argument has “een rejected by the ceurt.
It vons do in the Murenbers trinls end it shoul? be sc before thies cormiss~
ion, S8CLP Regulations, basie letter SCLP 000,93, 5 December 1945, says,
"The officinl position of the accuse’ shall not absolve hin from responsi-
¥ility., e further action pursuant tc the order of an accused's superior
or of Hs povernnent shall mot e¢onstitute o fefense hut may be considered
in nitigation of vunishnent if the commission determines thet justice so

On Superior Orders « From the Decision of the Nurenberg Tribunal:

"The charter snmecificelly provides in Articlo Bt "The fnet that the
defondant ncoted oursuant to order of his Governmeht of of a superior shall
not free hin froh respensibility, but may bo eonsidetred in mitigation of
punishmont.” The nrovisicns of this article are in bonformity with the

lav of all natichs, That a soldier vas ordered te kill or torturc im vicla-
tion of the internationnl law of war has nover Been recognised as a defense
to such aocts of brutality, thourh, cs the charter hero provides, the order
may be urged in nitigation ~f the punishrment. The true test, vhich is found
in varying degrees in the criminmal. 1av of most nations, is not the existence
of the order, but rhother morcl choice ves in fnet possible." Mr. Justice
Biddle in reading the deelsion of the High Tribunal at Nurenberg seid:
"Crimes againat international law are cormitte? by men, not by abstract
ontities, and only by punishing indi#i~ucls who commit such crimes can the
provisions of internctional law be enforced,.”

Grotius, the Fother of Intermational Lar has s21d, "There is no danger
fron prisoners and those who have surrenjered or desire to 4o so, There-
fore, in order to warrant their execution it is necesscry that a erime shall
vc heen previcusly ¢ommittes, Such a erime, norecoever, as a just julge
rould hold munishable by death,”

i Charlie Smith eormitted no crime - but he was executed,

These accuse? have comnitted a crime and we naf the Cormission as just »f
judzes 10 find then cuilty for it.

Respectfully,
" '}‘;-}*
a : ;
‘l“' #
= Qorman’¢s, U, 4. Bavy,
Judge Ldwocate,

""DDp (3)*




(C.e=32)

n + MEZEORANDIDN
i (Oval Stamp) i
t.{!,.....?ﬁﬁ“..n.;isi"l-nu-...----
m

CUSTOM HOUSE
i . ..Sbavghet. .. 1750 Deoeuber.1926. ....1

IT MAY CO

 E R R R TN RN R N R R T R A N R R R R R R R D N N L

This is to certify that the bearer of the, Mr, Charles Smith,
iwho is at present in Palao, Caroline Islands, South Seas, is my brother
iwho was born on the 5th of February, 1875 in Victoria, Honglong. Ny
brother, like myself, is a British Subject and was educated at St. Joseph's
chool at HongKong. He left HongKong about the year 1890 for the

aroline Islands where he has settled ever since, I am perfectly

{prepared to furnished anmy further particulars that may be required.

Peter H, Smith,,

/8/ Peter H, Smith
Chief Appraiser and Inspector of Examiners,

e ——

A TRUE COFY. ATTEST:

) {(ﬁg/
. e -
Jos A, m;‘?hq
Lieutenant Commander, U, 8, Navy,
Judge Advocate,
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1. In November, 1944, the South Seas Kempeitai (headquarters and
detachment) moved from the Misusu Bridge Barracks to the Shisuisan Barracks. |

At this time <those who were sick were lefi behind to recuperate
and, at the same time, to guard the remaining buildings. Those who remained
behind are as follows:

The two men, Warrant Officer AJICEA (tuberculosis) and Sergeant
HAGATOME (beriberi fever patient); two auxiliary kempeis who mcted as assistqnts
(INAMOTO and HAYASHI); two employees (UEMURA and ome other).

2. In the early part of December of the same year Corporal NAKAGAWA

came to MISUZUBASHI from SHISUIZAN to recuperate from illness (swelling all
over the body)( beriberi) and Sergeant NAGATOME who had recovered from his

i1iness left for SHISUIZAN as his relief.

3. On the twenty-sedond of December of the same year (time unkmown) |
there was a telephone call from First Lieutenant SANO of head 8, the '
glst of ghich is as follows: "According to a request of group /THN. head-
quarterg/ three foreigners are to be put in protective custody at the kempei- _
tal, However, as there is no housing at Shisulzan, they will stay at Misusu |
Briddge for a while. Therefore, clean and pro?are the awdliary kempel room

at the entrance for the protective custedy. ~furthermore, as there are many
persons who are 111 at Misusu Bridge Sergeant YAMADA will be sent from head-
quarters and is to be put in charge of guarding the foreigners,"

e The next day, 23 December, Headquarters Special Police
YAMADA ceme bringing ome Englishman (about sixty years old) with him and
. said, "It is the order of Head of Special Police SANO that he be kept at
MISUZUBASHI for a time." Therefore, they stayed together in the awxiliary
kempei barracks which had been prepared the day before in accordance with |
the order of First Ljieutenmant SANO,

The next day, 24 -December, First Lieutenant SANDO and Sergeant Majox
TAMAMOTO brought two Germans (a couple sbout forty and thirty-five years
of age), gave orders, "Until you get special orders keep them here in pro-
tective custody for m while," and returned.

&5 Therefore, during the night these three foreigners were kept im
the awxiliary barracks and during the daytime they were evacuated to air raid
shelters because of the heavy bombing att-cks, During thds time a telephone
call came from First Lisutenant SANO saying, "Inquire into the personal his-
tory of three persons, write it and bring it," so I made inquiries
and sent « the persomal historieg/.

Al 5e mmtmtymumbuurthusﬂur&uuoﬁnu—
from headquarters by telephone (I have forgotten whether it was Captain
NAKAMURA or First Lieutenant SANO), "Put one auxilisry kempel on the German

couple and send them to their home today." Thereupon, in the evening of
same day, about the time when the bombing attack was over, they were put on g
truck which went by on the road in front. Auxiliary Kempei INAMOTC was

sent
with them and they were sent home. :

6. Thﬂ:h,yhn-har, about two o'clock in the aftermoonm,
AM | & business call on Lieutenant (junior grade) HARADA at the navy branch pro-

visions depot which was sbout a thousand meters in back and to the west of

the barracks, HAYASHI (auxilisry kempel) came and relayed the message, "The

"Exhibit 3 (1)*
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I hurriedly returned to Captain NAKAMURA who had brought ome or two &
is with him from Shisuiszan and, taking the Englishman with him, was
to depart with Sergeant YAMADA. Therefore, I saluted and reported, "Warrant

. detachment commander (Captain NAKAMURA) came and said, 'Call him JTN. 1m§."
Officer AJIOKA has Just returned," and Captein NAEAMURA became excited and }
!
|

scolded me saying, "Where dil you go? Didn't you kmow I was coming? You
probably went to some girl's place to amuse yourself.® Then he sald, "I
have borrowed TAMADA and am taking him along." He started off four or five
steps with the paﬂ.y described above, stopped again and sald, "You come
= along 'l‘ith us," However, I said, "I don't feel very well. Then, because
b{, nj i1'. far, come alongl® I went with them. When |
) § llhud T¥'are you taking him and for what purpose,® 1
Glpt.ainmmlnid, "l-arnfn ing to dispose of the Englishman by orders
of the unit commander. " inquired l.t’tnr a little while, "How would
it be to send the Englishman home?" he scolded me saying, "It's none of your
business.” When we came to a place where an air raid shelter had been
destroyed in the middle of a mountain grove which was about three thousand
meters east of ¥isuzu Bridge, Captain NAKAMURA said, "Do it here." The |
Englishman was made to lmeel down in front of the above mentioned air rald
shelter and Captain NAKAMURA ordered Sergeant YAMADA, "YAMADA, shootl®
l Therefore, Bcrgjtgt YAMADA killed the Englishman with ome shot from about
| four meters be and the awdliary kempei, who l.uunmgmiad Captain NAFAMURA
from Shisuizan, covered him over with dirt and buried him in fromt of the
above mentioned air raid shelter.

As for this case, Captain NAEAMURA was ordered by Liesutcnant Colo:
MIYAZAKI, "Put him to death by shooting him," but I believe Captain NAKAMURA ;
| coerced the members of the Misuzu Bridge Unit. As I wrote before, I proposed
to "save his life™ but the execution was inevitable and, as ordered, I only l
accompanied the party. |

I hereby swear to the above, IH

AJIOKA, Misace |

I hereby certify the foregoing to be & true and complete trans-
lation, to the best of my ability, of the original document in Japanese.

CK F, T
4 Lieutenant (junior grade),
United States Naval Reserve,

Interpreter,

"Exhibit 3 (2)"
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o I _Misag AJIOKA .. . being duly sworn on oath, state
thnt I have had read to ne and understand the translation of fore=
Eninc transeription of sy stotenent Adated the .‘Lﬁ_{‘ dey ut(%.:_

94£7Z.. and consisting of oo _ poges, and that it is the
)| the ‘hest of ny knowledge and deldef.

ATIOKA. MIiBSAO |
| - L5 0 L |

l : 1;{:

Subscribed and sworn to before me this the _7Z7  day of M
1947 u

Guan, N.I,

. I, Frederick Al Bavory; eivilinl) interpreter, being dily sworh ob
oath, state that I truly translated the shove statenment and oath to !
the witness and that the witness thereupon in ny sresence affixed his
signature thereto,

l s ff Moot

|| 7 Interproter, ,

.|. _
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pistol to the right (pointed it in frent). At this moment the bullet fired,
During thie tire I wes being hurried along by Captein FAKAITRA who said,
"Quickly, quickly," and edded to thet, being inexperienced in the method

of operating pietols, I beceme 211 the more fluestered. BEven at the tipe T
was at a loss tc know whether the bullet fired at thet moment hit Smith or I
went into the ground,

| 7. Then, covering him over with dirt end meking & grave, T thought that i

the rerson who had died wes now a spirit, and folded ry hands in preyer, :
Then, as Captein NAKAVURA eeid to Warrent Officer AJIOKA, "Well, that's that
Thenk you fer your trouble, You can return now," T returned to the detach-
ment with Varrant Officer AJIOKA, T think after that Captain NAFANURA
returned to unit headauerters,

€. In the renner releted above T fired the pistol eccording to orders,
However, before I shot Ceptein NAKANURA had elreedy fired one shot end it is
my opinion that the Englishmen (Smith) diled on this sceount.,

9. Furthermore, we non=commissioned officers were sbsolutely not 2))owed |
to use guns on our own authority. The rule was that it wes all right to use
them only when we hed ordere or had recelved permission from superior officers.

10. The next thing concerning the incident of the murder of the Englishman
(Smith) wes after the wer when the unit commancer ageembled us, even the

\ non-commigsioned officers and enlisted ren, in frent of the unit commender's
office end, summing un the other three incidente, geve ordere to us eg

| followe; that ir to say, he ordered us in en intimideting menner to "say | |
| thet fergeant YAVADA accompenied the Englishmen (Swith) to NGARDMAU, Tf 41t
happens thet you expose the truth you will be executed.” He ordered us in
such s feshion as to prevent our telling the truth by saying, "If these
thinge become known to the euthorities you will lese your heads." After
tret those who were connected with (TN. eny of the affairs) were ordered to
essemble eseparetely. T went before Ceptain NAEAMURA with Verrant Officer |
AJIOFA, end Captein NLFANTRA seid, "As the unit commender said just now, you :
abrolutely rust not say enything., OSerpeant YAVADA must make a special ef- I
fort becauee he ie young, If the truth becomee known, you will Yose your
heade," What T have releted above is everything I remember concerning the .
case of the nglishmen (Smith),

i Written on 2/ June 1947
| YAVADA, Kiyoshi.

I hereby certify the foregoing to be 2 true an” complete transleation,
to the heet of my ebility, of the origine) document in Japanese.

Badouel T I

Iieutenant (junior grede)
U, S, Nevel Reserve
Interpreter,
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I Elvoshi.  YAMADA being duly sworn on oath, state™
that I have had read to ne and erstand the tronslation of the fore=

fotﬂg transoription of ry statenent dated the 24/7%  day of
9.42 _ and consisting of %‘pqu. and that it is the truth to
and ™

the hest of ny knowledge
YAMADA , Aiyooke
Sy B H

Subscribed and sworn to before me this the 22& day of Mﬂ,

1947 s "

afaa-44éi,'13;/{£1ja? 1

| Guan, M.I, Z I

, I, Frelerick A, Savory, civiling interpreter, being duly eworn on
| oath, state that I truly translated the above statenspt and dath to
the witnese and that the witness thereupon im ny sresence affixed his
signature thereto,
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31 March 1948

The military commission, composed of Army, Navy, and Marine Corps
officers, in the foregoing case, by precept dated November 8, 1947, was
ordered convened November 20, 1947, or as soon thereafter as practicable by
the Commander Marianas Area pursuant to his inherent authority as a military
commander and the specific authorization of the Commander in Chief, U, S.
Pacific Fleet and High Commissioner of the Trust Territory of the Pacifilo
Islands (CinC U.S. PacFlt serial 0558 of 8 Mar. '46; ComMarianas Desp.
292336% Sept, '47; CinCPacPlt Desp., 020103Z Oct, '47; SecNav Desp. 0819462
f0ct, '47; CinCPacFlt Desp. 0923532 Oct, '47). The commission was authorized %o
take up this case as indicated in the precept. The order for trial (charges
and specifications) was issued 6 December 1947 and served on the accused on
9 December 1947. The trial was held under authority of Naval Courts and
Boards except that the commission was authoriszed by the precept to relax the
rules of naval courts to meet the necessitles of the trial and to use the
rules of evidence and procedure promulgated 5 December 1945 by the Supreme
Commander for the Allied Powers in his Regulations Governing the Trials of
lAccused War Criminals and modifications therecf, as necessary to obtain jus-
tice. .

On page 1 of the record it is noted that the commission, befere its
members were sworn, approved a stipulation, concerning the security of clasail-
fied matter, entered into by the judge advocate and the defense counsel. It
does not appear from the record that the stipulation was made with the speci-
fic consent of the accused, "Until a court is duly sworn (organized)

\ according to law, it is incompetent to perform any judiclal act except to hear
and determine challenges ageinst its members." (Sect. 394, N.C.&B.). Accord- |
ingly the action of the commission in approving the stipulation was erroneous,
[Further when s stipulation is made it should be followed by an affirmative
statement in the record to the effect that the accused acquiesced in the
agreement made by his counsel (CMO 1-1942 p. 290), However, here the stipu-
lation accepted related only to matters pertaining to the security of classl-
fied material and did in no way involve the issues of the case. It 1s the
opinion of the convening authority that the substantial rights of the accused
were not prejudiced, (CMO 2-1943, p. 183).

The attached certified copy of death certificate in the case of AJIOEA,
IMisao is hereby made a part of this action, AJIOKA now being deceased, the
gentence as to him can not be executed,

I Subject to the above remarks, the proceedings, findings on Charge I and
the specification thereunder and sentences in the foregoing case of AJICKA,
sa0 and YAMADA, Kiyoshi are approved. L e

YAMADAy Eiyoshi will be transferred to the custody of the Commanding &
peral of the 8th U, S. Army, via the first available United States ship, to ]
serve his sentence of confinement in Sugamo Prison.

The remains of AJIOKA, Misac are buried in plot #45, lot 426 of the
apanese cemetery, Asan, Guam,
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THE PACIFIC COMMAND
AND UNITED STATES PACIFIC FLEET
Headguarters of the Commander in Chief
Cincpacflt Mle ¢/o Flest Post Office,
A17-26 San Francisco, Californiad

1 8 APR1348
Serial: laé?

The proceedings, findings on Charge I and the specification thereunder,
and sentences in the foregoing case of AJIOEA, Misao, and TAMADA, Eiyoshi,
and the amctlon of the convening authority thereomn, are approved.

As the accused AJIOKA, Misao, is now deceased, the sentence as to him
cannot be executed.

The record is in conformity with Appendix D-14, Naval Courts and Boards,
1937, and Chief of Naval Operations serial QlP22 of 28 November 1945, trans-
mitted to the Judge Advocate General of the Navy to be revised and recorded.

N & s

Admiral, U. 8. Navy -
Commander in Chief P fie
and United Btates FPaclf if Fleet.

To: BSecretary of she Havy (0ffice of the Judge Advocate General).
Re: Record of Proceedings 'of & Trial by a Military Commission of former
Warrant Offlcer AJIOKA, Misas, I.J.A., et al.

Coples to:
ComMarianas
Cincpacflt War Crimes Officer, Guam
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